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Camp Carroll Site Questions/Interview w/Mr. Steven House

23 May 2011

Present at the interview:

Army Reps:

-COL Donald Degidio, IMCOM Korea

A
M., ‘USAEC
be
-Ms. ~IMCOM Public Affairs — Environmental Branch

Veteran Reps:
M. Steven House
ir, Theodore Jarvi, Mir. House's attorney
Answers:
1. When did you arrive at Camp Carroll, when did you leave?
a. February 1978 thru February 1979
2. What was your unit, rank, duty position?
a. b Company, 802" Platoon
h. Specd
. MOS621-20 (Heavy Equipment Operator)

3. Doyou remember your cham of command? {Platoon ldr, company commander....up to highest

rank}

a. Squad Leader i

. Platoon leader - ?lT

¢ CPT ‘P ompany Commander

g, Doesn't recall any higher ranked officers
4. Please describe what was disposed of at Camp Carroll? and when?

Disposal look place berween Spring 1978 (Aprit/May) and Fall 1978

i,
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L. Material was in 55 galion drums and delivered by truck
5. Please describe what it looked like, where it was located, what the area looked like.
a. Drums -~ color OD Green
Lots of writing on drums in bright vellow or orange
- Bright vellow or orange hands on the drumse
Soma said for province of Viet Nam’
b 4 drums 1o a skid
¢ Air Force delivered additional drums 1o the area
- 0D Green 55 gallon drums {looked brand new)
- Same type of markings as described in 'h" above

6. Canyou point out where it was disposed? Did it have a special name? Are you aware of the

reason why it was disposed?
4. Secmaps
7. How long did the transportation and disposal take?
a.  Ditch was surveyed - someone brought in to area 1o survey
b, Ditch was dug w/ramps on either end
- About 1-3/7 semi-trailers wide
- Approximately % city block fong {inciuding ramps)
- About 30 feet deep
Original intent was (o back dump trucks into 1he trench and dump the loads
- Sides were unstable so drums were dumped into the ditch from the berm
Water was present at approximately 3-47 in depth at bottom of diteh
8. How much was disposed? tn same location?
a.  Approximately 200-250 drums over intial 10 day disposal period
b, Ditch was filled with drums and capped as the disposal progressed ocourred

¢ initial disposal accurred over approximately 10 days at a rate of 7-3 loads a day
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9,

10.

11.

12.

. Ditch remained open for approximately 6 moriths with occasional disposal

Where did the containers originally corne from? (L

b6
a. PRC *ﬂ'uck Driver and SGT
into the Qtanp site. Mr. House does n

Where were they stored prior to disposal? Did it have a special name? Any other locations

ruck Driver drove the drums

koW winere they came from.

where they were stored?

4. Mr. House did not know
What was the condition in storage?
a.  Mr. House did not know

How were they moved?

&. Flatbed truck

13, Who was involved with the transportatzon and drsposat?

g, Truck Drivers: —md— lﬁé
bh. Heavy equipmend operators: Stephen House and-

M. ecame il and was medivac’d out of the area
- Mr. House cantinued disposing of the barrels

Describe the containers (all the same, any markings)?

14. Des

a. What where they made of?
- Sleel 55 galton drams
b, i leaking, what did the substance(s} iook ike/ smel] like?
- Smelled similar 1o cressote and/or ether — strong chemical smell

I leaking, what percentage of the containers do you think were leaking? Where was it

c.
leaking? How much was leaking from the containers?
- Poesn’ recall
d. if leaking, what did you do with the material that leaked both during transportation and

disposal?

- Doest'trecall
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15. Deseribe how you disposed of the containers?
a.  Lengthof trench, width, and depth of burial.
% city block long
1-1/2 semitrailers wide
- 30 feet
b. Were they still leaking?
- Yes and some were crushed in the disposal process
¢. HMow where the containers arranged in the trench?
- Dumped into the trench - no specific arrangement
d. What type of soll was excavated? What did you do with the excavated soil?

- After breaking through initiat cap of hard soil, soil consisted of pea grave! and

sand

- Excavated soid was for berm and used to back fill trench alter drums were

dumped
e. How did you cover?
- See above
f.  Were you there long enough to notice if any vegetation grew back?
- No

16. Are you aware if the containers were removed after they were buried?

a. No

17. Other topics covered

Mr. House stated he recelved some chemical buras on his legs from kick-up of dirt while

compacting back-fill of ditch

b Mr. House stated he discovered ditch had not been completely back-filled in Fall 1978,
He noticed thick yeillow foam leaching from open end of ditch into soil and crossing
road. He also noticed dead birds and grass in the affected areas. He reported through
hig chain of comimand as was directed to close the ditch, Closing ditch took

approximately ¥ day.
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d.

Mr. House also reported suspect area between helipads (see map). The soil looked
discotored. Fumes coming from the soil caused burning in throat. He reported having

severat cliest X-rays as a result of this exposure,

Wir. House reported that in addition to the barrels, a trailer with bright yellow barrels
with a tarmy on it along with two old fuel pod trailers were buried at the site.
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Camp Carroll Site Questions—

2 E 7[R0 et WL bb
Mr. e will be referred to as -om this point forward)
bk

18 June 2011
1. When did you arrive at Camp Carroll when did you leave?
QA A2 A ol 5 A (A 45 0., <Al w71
Mr. as worked in Camp Carroll for 37 years. 1965-SEP,2002,
blo
2. What was your command and your work position?
Hobe) B o) & Hglolglom, Aake) A P40

He worked in various different positions to include a contractor in Heating branch, Power
Crane Operator and Mechanic etc...

3. Doyou remember your chain of command? (Supervisor, branch chief, director, commander?)
FA A O] AR TE G 1A (A SAD, AR NS, 5 A HH)

He does not remember any specific US names. , He does remember other Korean workers
who were with him at that time. They were Mr.
subsequently joined into the interview and confirmed w

4, Please describe what was disposed of at Camp Carroll? And when?
AWZAFN A2 g Aol Folel A AEE Feghn), re)a dAx e

Mr. m s hever seen drums of Agent Orange being buried in Camp Carroll. There are
various diffe aces that are contaminated with POL products.

First, there was BOQ hill where 5-10 drums of diesel was buried. See Map 1.

Second, the hill behind the MSC-K where an underground fuel tank was located. The fuel
tank was leaking and contaminating the ground. {This was removed and the soil was removed.) b b

Third, he discovered a fuel leakage in the yard right in front of the BLDG 607. Mﬂg
up ali the contaminated soil from that location for few days, and the US Soldiers (whose n e

can’t remember) dumped the soil to Location A (Map 1). At that time, he knew it was Marathion
because someone from the warehouse said that it smelied like Marathion.

Fourth, near helipad right behind the fence line and Landfarm, 44™ Engineers told him to diga
trench and put expired C-rations and food items and trash {chairs) to include drums. He emphasized
that there was no Agent Orange; it was mostly trash and food items.

5. Please describe what it iooked like, where it was focated, what the area looked like.
A4 o] o g A Ao, ofujo) U om, 71 A ole o] g Al A 22
He does not remember exactly what types of drums were.

6. Canyou point out where it was disposed? Did it have a special name? Are you aware of the reason
why it was disposed?

73 9s] M"ﬂ A el 7} H A A A g gty BHE o] Bo] gz EA) 9 -1 o]
Aejufolol gA) o] & o zt?
See #4.



7. How Iong did the transportaﬁon and disposal take?

N/A
8. How much was disposed? in the same location or other locations too?
Arh e ol A DU F e FA0U7 ol dE 2T A5
See #4
9. Where did the containers originally come from?
£7)4 2 ol 8l A & AU
See #4
10. Where were they stored prior to disposal? Did it have a special name? Any other locations where
they were stored?
Aelalz} Aol zuzlE-8 ol ol AgH o] At U7by 1Bl Bt o) &o] 9hgrulzl?
AR AR B e A2 AR
N/A.
11. What was the condition in storage?
A0 i olm sy
See #4
12. How were they moved?
SEREER R EIPE
See #4

13. Who was involved with the transportation and disposal?
ol 53l A¢) 3ol 7} HolH P17
See ##4

14. Describe the containers (alf the same, any markings)?
§7] R AV FAALR (2 F 7% 2954, o |l F Aol dhm)
See #4

15. Describe how you disposed of the containers?
2 G7ES g A Hefso) iz A e FAA
See #4
16. Are you aware if the containers were removed after they were buried?
“1go] A 0] 1 471 80] ZA ol g ol A o AN YR
On 13 June 2011 -ve back to the site in Helipad and Landfarm to see what was left
behind, he noticed that the area was dug up from the site. He thought that there was nothing left to
excavate since a new fence line built with concrete cement in that area.

Interesting Notes b
A Mr.“ated that he was interviewed by the Chilgok County Governor that there was no
Age nge (or any harmful products) buried in the helipag area. When the governor was

interviewed by Korean news, he never mentioned Mr, ss‘@rtion that there was nothin
harmful in th% rea. Additionally, he told the same thing to two news reporters
and hat there was no Agent Orange in vicinity of the Helipad area. However these
twoMks wrote articles stating that Mr. fied drums of Agent Orange and he’s

now sick and suffering from stomach cancer. as in relatively good health despite the
fact that he is in 70s.

b
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B.

C.

He was emphatic about his belief that there was nothing harmful buried in the helipad area.

He denounced what Mr. House stated.

He mentioned that near Landfarm area, they used to collect ail kinds of trash {left-over
construction materials) that Korean contractors {eft behind after their project on Camp Carroll.
They were building up pretty fast, so he was told to burn them up and buried them.

He stated that whenever there is hazardous waste (mixed gasoline, oil etc}, they coliected
them and called the Koreans company to come on post and haul them away from Camp

Carroll.

JLos
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Camp Carroll Site Questions

23 May 2011 (v1)

b6 4 b6
Interview with Mr. -md USAG Team Major‘md Mr.~

I4 June 2011 (Korean Local Time)

1. When did you arrive at Camp Carroll, when did you leave?

b
Mr. rrived in April 77 and left around April 1978,

2. What was your unit, rank, duty position?

Mr. as 19/20 years old at that time, He was a soldier with MOS 76V and was
a PFC at th®lime. He was assigned to MSC HQ and was in charge of “Warehouse 2.” He
was licensed to drive/operate all types of heavy equipment on hand.
ADD--I was used for special projects, such as the CNI (could not identify) and the major
re-warehousing of the outside storage area, to include S671, $672, $673, S674 and what is
now a fenced off area around S664, as well as some of the other outside storage areas.

3. Do you remember your chain of command? (Platoon Leader, company commander....up to
highest rank
ghestrani) bk

CPT MIC in warehouse division Le
Cco —MSG qm lie was relieved by MSG— -

bt bt 0%
1C in Warehouse-—CPT

Director of S&T—MAJ r.
#'the “C N T Projeer(tould N
in charge of Camp Carroll

eceived a letter of appreciation from
entify).”

MAJ

4. Please describe what was disposed of at Camp Carroll? And when?

b

Only thing Mr. eghembers is that they were same “chemical stuff.” He
remembers reading a pMork that read “from Vietnam” or “to Vietnam.” Maybe he
thought it was napalm, but others told him, no.

Mr. a% not certain when this took place; he stated that it was warm weather
probably in ter part of 1977. (Later he clarified that it was hot weather.)

ADD-- Appox. 3000 items were removed from stock, some from inside and outside storage
areas. Some were hard parts that could not be identified or had met its self life. Some items were
re-packaged and returned to stock, some were sent to the DMRO. Then there was stuff from the
chemical area S671, 672, 673 and S674. There was a varicty of sizes and packing, from small
box type to maybe quart, gallon size up 55 gallon drums. Because of exposure and age and a lot
of bad containers, items from the chemical storage were not sent to DMRO. There was a
command decision made to have a trench dug out and things were buried there. As I recalled

e



there were many different items like paint, solvents, bug spray, fertilizers, weed killer and only
God know what else. I remember containers that were leaking or were damaged while moving
and leaked. I do remember what I recall as a chemical smell, but was even at the storage site
which was also in the dirt. I recall several drums (guessing 4-10 drums),

This either had paper work or was painted as to either going to or coming from Vietnam. I don’t
recall all of details but I remember thinking it was napalm, because that’s was all I knew of, but
somebody, I think he was E-6 or E-7 lifer kind of guy who served in Vietnam, told me it was
agent orange, I don’t recall the nomenclature or did not know what it meant. These drum went
into the ditch, as well as many other 55 gal. drums. I was thinking this took place in the later
part of 1977, but after looking at the weather pattern there I could not really tell you, I would say
it was somewhere between warm and hot days.

5. Please describe what it looked like, where it was located, what the area looked like.
Containers varied from 5 gallon pail to pottery to 55 gallon drum. They were all located in

the warehouse and some were leaking.
The warehouse was a shed area outside in the dirt maybe with 2 gravel base.

6. Can you point out where it was disposed? Did it have a special name? Are you aware of the
reason why it was disposed?

D. Co., 802" Engineer Company dug a trench. According to the map named
“CAMP CARROLL KS116 SITE MAP” the trench measuring approx. 100 yards long and
3-4 wooden pallets wide and approx 10 feet deep was dug running north along the
Nebraska Ave. where Bldg. S-530 is located. There was no special name associated with it.
There was no reason given by Mr, -other than being told to bury them because some

were leaking.
ADD-- I would now say the trench was maybe 50 to 60 yards or 150 to 175 feet long and the

reason things were buried because containers were decaying, items were past self life or not
needed. Shipping to DMRO would have been very insecure.
7. How long did the transportation and disposal take?

The re-warchousing and palletizing them took him more than 30 days and the burial
took about three days.

8. How much was disposed? In the same location?

Some products were palletized (about half) and some were not. They were all
buried in the trench by Mr.

ADD-- 1 believe all items were placed on pallets for the ease of moving and placed in
trench with a rough terrain forklift. I would guess to say the trench was slightly more than

half filled.

9. Where did the containers originally come from?

They were all from the warehouse Mr. ﬂx%ew.
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ADD--They were from the open storage shed area, and because of many different products
it came from many different vendors, and the 6-12 drums I only remember them as having
something to do with Vietnam. My guess would be that they must have been going because
I could not see the Army shipping this back at the end of the war.

10. Where were they stored prior to disposal? Did it have a special name? Any other locations
where they were stored?

There was no other special name other than the warchouse he worked in.

ADD-- Outside storage area $671, 672, 673 and S674 at least the 55 gallon drums, there
may have been a small of some amount of things coming out of warchouse #3

11. What was the condition in storage?
Some were loose and not palletized--a lot of them were leaking,

ADD-- Some decay of containers and drums, some seepage of liquids. Some things may
have been bumped into with some damage.

12, How were they moved?
b

They were moved from the warehouse to the trench. Mr.~ated that there was
a truck that moved all this.

ADD-- Pallets were loaded on to a truck in the storage area and off loaded at the trench
and buried. The truck would return to the staging area and re-load, and then return to the

trench.

13. Who was involved with the transportation and disposal?

b6
Mr. .h)es not recall any specific information about transportation, He stated

that he was the only one who used the heavy machinery to bury them in to the trench. The
802" Engineer Company covered the trench afterwards and leveled out the remaining

excavated soil around the area.

ADD-- This was not a secret mission, but more of a need to know, but I do not remember
any Korean workers being involved and I am sorry I do not remember any other names. I
can also tell that the only thing the 802" did was the dig out and cover over the trench.

14. Describe the containers (all the same, any markings)? Mr. {jjjjifioes not know.

ADD-- If we asking about the 6-12 drums of what I believe to be “Agent Orange” then 1
would say, yes to them all being the same with the same marking, ¥ do not remember other
details about them.
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b

a. What were they made of? Mr. ‘ioes not know.

b. Ifleaking, what did the substance(s) look/smell like? Some %ontainers were leaking
and they smelled like pest control products. One time Mr. an over a container, it
puffed with white powder stuff,

ADD--Because we are talking about something that happened some 33 years ago, my
memory is not serving me with all of the details. Because there many different products 1
could just say that it had a chemical smell to it. There were some liquids and some solids
materials. I would say in the beginning there was what I would call seepage, but after
moving things, leading and unloading it fair to say damage was done to more containers
and this was the cause of the leakage. It didn’t seem like it mattered this stuff was getting
thrown away. I remember things fell off of the pallet and being ran over with the forklift,
again some solids and some liquids

c. If leaking, what percentage of the containers do you think E!gre leaking? Where was it
leaking? How much was leaking from the containers? Mr. ~oes not remember,

ADD--Overall it was a smal percentage that was leaking,

d. If leaking, }%at did you do with the material that leaked both during transportation and
disposal? Mr. id not mention what he did with the leakage, other than he didn’t take
much attention to it. He mentioned that his clothes were all contaminated with leaking
materials at one time; he did give too much thought as to what was being exposed to.

ADD-- One day 1 went back to mess hall for lunch and my 1™ sergeant saw me in this very
dirty uniform and asked what 1 was doing and I told him that I was burying this stuff. He
told me to get a clean uniform on and to check out my gas mask and to wear it because
“that shit can kill you” Maybe he knew something the others didn’t.

15. Describe how you disposed of the containers? Mr. @Jiiiownloaded the containers from
the truck using a forklift drove into the trench and downloaded them.

a. Length of trench, width, and depth of burial. The trench was about a football field
long. Width was about 3-4 pallets wide. Depth was about 10 feet. It was dug N-S
direction. Refer to Question #6.

ADD--correction in length 50 to 60 yards or 150 to 175 feet long.
b. Were they still leaking? There were a lot of containers were leaking.

¢. how where the containers arranged in the trench? Some were palletized and some
were not. More than half of the trench was filled.
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. d. What type of soil was excavated? What did you do with the excavated so0il? Mr.
oes not know which type of soil was. He stated the soil was pushed to the side
emporarily,

e. How did you cover? 802" covered back the excavation site with the same soil.

f. Were you there long enough to notice if any vegetation grew back? He did not stay
long enough to notice the growth of vegetation.

[6. Are you aware if the containers were removed afier they were buried? He does not know.

Other interesting facts.
A. He has had Diabetes Type I ever since 37 years old. He was denied a Veterans
Administration Claim for Agent Orange since the VA claimed that only Diabetes

Type II can be caused Ry Agent Orange.
B. Seeing that Mr. 'PFC back then) was covered with le?)kéd chemicals, Mr.
shouted, “that stuff can kill you!” Mr, -oes not recall the name of

I PCS April 1978 to Fort Knox and was there only one week 5-26-78 and being struck
head-on by a car on the highway that was knocked out of control by a drunk driver I
retired from the Army on 11-1-78 from injuries sustained from that accident. I now have a
hip replacement. I suffered from Peripheral Neuropathy as well as weakness in both lower
legs every since. Doctors always connect the accident and these problems together. There is
no known history of diabetes in my family tree; however I become type 1 at age 37 which is
real rare as less than 1% of diabetics in this group.

I am sending an attachment of, Letters of Appreciation, Letters of Introduction and
Recommendation for Promotion to help you understand what kind of a soldier I was and
how I was in a position to do all that I claim.

I can tell that if T could back and change one this in my life, this incident would be the
one. Speaking for myself I do believe that everybody involved in this believed they were
doing the best possible. I don’t believe people were just taking short cuts, but at least for
me, just didn’t realize the dangers involved. Today, now understanding the effects of this, I
wish I could tell the Korean people how sorry I am. But I would prefer to keep my name
out of it. I have nothing to prove. My hopes would be that the stuff the Army claims to have
dug up in 78-79 would have been the stuff I was involved with, when the building was put
on that spot,

I wish everybody the best possible outcome with this.




Camp Carroll Site Questions
BEINE 7K St HE

23 May 2011 (v1) b 6
Mr.be will be referred to as orm this point forward)

1. When did you arrive at Camp Carroll, when did you feave?
7 o) ol) S 27 A 231 9l ., Al w ke

ot )
.Il)orked in Camp Carroll for 35 years. 1950-1995

2. What was your command and your work position?
A3ke] R o] B2 Fgloj Ao, N ate) 74 oA 02
He worked in S&T, MSC-K as a forklift operator.

3. Do you remember your chain of command? (Supervisor, branch chief, director, commander?)

EM%%WQNQLMQHQIHQﬂwﬁﬁﬁﬂM A9, 58 A9 B

He remembers his supervisors’ name—Mr., he worked in S&T, MSC-K.

4. Please describe what was disposed of at Camp Carroll? And when?

WL AEo] A efg glof FRlold=A A FEguy aefa QAR 2

He was told to go over to helipad area which is near Landfarm. When he got there, a trench was
already dug. Someone delivered five-galion drums to that area to be buried. He worked with other
KNs to bury ~100 drums of five-galion drums,

5. Please describe what it iooked like, where it was located, what the area looked like.

Al slol oA Azlem], ool olgl o, 1AL ojw A AR ap

It's near Landfarm area. (When he was shown the map of Camp Carrol), he pointed to the area near
fence line.) See Map #1.

6. Can you point out where it was disposed? Did it have a special name? Are you aware of the reason

why it was disposed?

gos] oltlol A 27t Al A e ¢ sz 528 ol 8ol Gzt ZA] 9 1310
A2l olof =] o] §2 ol 41117}

See Map #1. No special name was given to him at that time other than a “helipad.” He was told that

these drums were being buried temporarily; they were planning to excavate them in the future to be

sent to the States.

7. How long did the transportation and disposal take?
1/1—9-0 “gﬂ‘~/—ly} 2] dFd] Al7ho] Aupuh dg G s
oés not know about the duration of transportation, but he stated that it took them all day
to bury them.

8. How much was disposed? in the same location or other Iocations t00?
Aupip @2 go] A Gz H 2L Aashdz ol g 3 g

About 100 five-gallon-drums in the same location.

9. Where did the containers originally come from?

{7 4y o] A 2 Agviale
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He does not know where they came from.

10. Where were they stored prior to disposal? Did it have a special name? Any other locations where

they were stored?

A@ss] o] 35158 ool A FE o) AU 2R E ) FHe ol Fo] A&z
“1AEO) AR E OHE G40} Ak

He does not know.

11. What was the condition in storage?
X7 20) Al ol ml gl v

They looked sturdy and reinforced.

12. How were they moved?
ol el ol FHAAF U
They were moved by a truck. He does not remember drivers nor trucks.

13. Who was involved with the transportation and disposal?
o134 A el T ol -7} ol #9817k

He does not remember.

14. Describe the containers (al!the same, any markings)?
B S BALS) FAA (B & 2ok gl ol 34 0] €52 ?) They were 5 gallon drums.

The color was Green and there were no markings.

a. What were they made of?

Yol o 2 -4 H o] 99151712 They looked like extra-reinforced drums that have been
made for storage or transportation.

b. If leaking, what did the substance(s) look/smell like? Nothing was leaking. No odors
whatsoever.

FA Aol A s vk, Ul 8- 8- of W s vl WA 7w

c. If leaking, what percentage of the containers do you think were leaking? Where was it
leaking? How much was leaking from the containers? N/A

SAgEo] Qo g, 4218 5@ spae s Al n ik A2 Eu gk
o Tl A A YATIA? 8715 Fo] 4] Ay “1 A AL gl ste

d. If leaking, what did you do with the material that leaked both during transportation and
disposal? N/A

A B0l A5 el o) A e B E Aol A& oA shalG vk

15. Describe how you disposed of the containers?
L P EEERPEREEE EEREE
a. Length of trench, width, and depth of burial.
WS 9 7ol Zol, ol % gol i
The size of that trench was about two drums wide, and 6 feet deep.
b. Were they stili leaking?
ol d 8] o] Al AL Qi Ak
They were not leaking.
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c. how where the containers arranged in the trench?
ol Fol A 1L B1ES ol WAl el o] Al
They were arranged neatly two by twos. There were spacers in between drums to
make sure there were no movements of drums during burial. Also, when they delivered the drums,
they were put in bigger drums. And each drum was doubled bagged with an “oil paper” and then with
vinyl warps.

d. What type of soil was excavated? What did you do with the excavated soil?

o1 F7Y ol wEH UK B 52 o9 HAF U

He does not know the type of soil. They used the soil to rebury the trench.
e. How did you cover?
olwAl "dlauAr

3L AN E
The trench was lined with a vehicle tarp before drums were buried. After alt the
drums were fined up, the ends of the tarp was used to cover over the dr And then another tarp

was used to put on top of drums. It was almost water-proof. Mr. Jiifnd other KNs used shovels to
bury them. Even though it was really hot, they were wearing poncho; they tightened the hood of

poenchos pretty tightly and around their waist.

f. Were you there long enough to notice if any vegetation grew back?
o] §- oWl 2 &o] b ] 7}x] FEF 7| ¢k ek U 7

He does not remember.
16. Are you aware if the containers were removed after they were buried?

0] W4 o 1§15 0] FA] o o] A kil AN YR
He is not aware of any removal.

/6/7
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Camp Carroll Site Questions/Rowden Interview Answers 25 May 2011
23 May 2011 (vi)
Present at the interview:

Army Reps:

b

-COL IMCOM Korea

4
-Mr. SAEC

&
-Ms. wMCOM Public Affairs ~ Environmental Branch

Veteran Reps:
Mr.qM@J, USA, Ret) (currently employed with Bechtel at Bluegrass AD Demil Program)
1. When did you arrive at Camp Carroll, when did you leave?
a. Arrived October/December 1978
b. Departed October/November 1980
2. What was your unit, rank, duty position?
a. LB Detachment {Preventative Medicine)
b. 1LT and CPT

¢. Officer in Charge of LB Detachment, Daegu, Korea

q«;@s from Preventative Medicine — he was stationed in Camp Walker, Daegu,
but travelled all over Korea.

3. Do you remember your chain of command? (Platoon Idr, company commander....up to highest

e

rank) — N/A
4. Please describe what was disposed of at Camp Carroll? and when? (Mr.- headed the
effort to remove buried drums, etc.) b

a. Not sure when disposed {not invoived with disposal).

b. The outgoing officer in charge told Mr. (incoming officer in charge) chemicals
were buried at Camp Carroll. f

c. A couple of months after arriving, Mr. - sked the engineer in the area about the
burial of any chemicals. There was a pregnant pause then the engineer said ‘let me get

back to you'.

/6/7



d. Mr. hen met with the deputy commander. Inquiry stopped there.
b
e. After aweek, Mr. -_aid things started happening
bl

List of drum chemicals provided

- Destruction certificate produced
- Location was fci;ur]d

- BGqsked what needed to be done
&

- Rowden said they needed removed
bh

- - id OK
b

- A DACfrom Pine Bluff (couldn’t remember name) and- put together a
plan, included protective gear and heavy equipment [;Q

1. 10-12 GI's started hand excavation
2. Trench was several hundred feet long
3. Pallets neatly stacked 3-4 pallets wide and 2 high
4. Set up temporary containment area
a. Sandbags and rubberized protection
b. Pulled drums out and put them in the containment area

¢.  Wore respirators, eye protection, rubber gloves, coveralls, and
tox boots

5. Please describe what it looked like, where it was lucaled, what the area looked like.

a. Dirt area — not much vegetation in the area. Small, sloped hill. Trench was cut into
hillside. Excavation/recovery of drums was at one end using front end loader and hand

tools.
b. Couldn’t describe soil type...just regular soil.

C -ncg 100% sure of location, but believes it was near fence line {within a couple
hundred Feet)(Area D did not come to mind)

6. Can you point out where it was disposed? Did it have a special name? Are you aware of the
reason why it was disposed?



10,

11,

12,

13.

14.

N
a. Mr.-asn't 100% sure of the area, but did point to an area at the current Land
Farm as the likely area. No recall of any special name. No recall on why disposed.

How long did the transportation and disposal take?
a. Does not know.

How much was disposed? In same ocation?
a. Does not know,

Where did the containers originally come from?

W
a. Mr.-thought that some of the containers came from a pesticide shop (Site 41
did not ring any bells). Many not known

Where were they stored prior to disposal? Did it have a special name? Any other locations
where they were stored?

a. See above,
What was the condition in storage?
a. Does not know.
How were they moved?
a. Does not know.
Who was involved with the transportation and disposal?
a. Does not know.
Describe the containers (all the same, any markings}?
a. What where they made of?

- Removed from excavation - steel drums painted OD Green ~ did not see
Herbicide Orange (or any other herbicide type) markings on any of the drums
— his point of reference is drums of Herbicide Orange he saw while working at
Eglin AFB, Florida

- Pails and other small containers were metal — small containers contained:
Lindane; malathion; technical grade DDT; diazanon; paint; greases; oils; POL;
and adhesives

- Possibly some off-color drums

b. if leaking, what did the substance(s) look like/ smeli like?

-y
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- Chemical smells

¢. Ifleaking, what percentage of the containers do you think were leaking? Where was it
leaking? How much was leaking from the containers?

- Some crushing had occurred, but many were in tact
- Some leaking and degradation of containers, as well

d. If leaking, what did you do with the material that leaked both during transportation and
disposal?

- Excavated impacted soil placed in drums.
15. Describe where you found the containers?

a. Length of trench, width, and depth of burial,
- Length - About 300 feet long
- Width —~ About 15 feet wide
- Height - 15-25 feet

b. How where the containers arranged in the trench?
- Drums were on paliets and neatly stacked 2 pallets high

¢.  What did you do with the excavated soil?
- Excavated impacted soil drummed and stored onsite in contained area.

d. How did you cover?

- Trench was filled in after drums/elc. were removed because of safety reasons
—too deep. Confirmation soil samples collected/analyzed from bottom of

excavation.
€. Were you there long enough to notice if any vegetation grew back?
- Not appiicable.
16. Are you aware if the containers were removed after they were buried?
a. Not applicable
17. Other notes from the interview:

a. Took about 6 months to get it all containers removed from disposal area.

/625



i

Excavation was started with front end loader.
Equipment operators were from Camp Carroll.
After drums were reached, excavation continued with hand tools
Pallets, once exposed, were moved with rough terrain fork lifts
Close to 300 items (319 sticks in his mind as the number of containers)
- 55 gallon drums (est. {(300) 55-gal drums)
- Other items - 5, 10, 15 gallon pails

- Condition of containers - some leakage, but many of the drums were in good
condition.

- Did not encounter any fuel pods or semi-trailer in trench.
- Started sampling liquids from containers in the Fall of 1979:
1. Used pipettes and disposable paddies

2. Sent for environmental testing in Japan — COL Ron Bishop was
commander of lab in Japan — he may still be consultant with Health
Sciences Academy (AMEDD C&S7)

3. Difficult unknowns liquids were sent to Edgewood Arsenal for further
testing.

4. Trench was left open while testing was being done.
Expanded search to confirm nothing further buried.

When gS's in Fall 1980, the drums which were stored onsite in an contained

area were still there.

Delay in excavated containers disposal to allow time to identify contents and arrange

transportation

Excavated soil {drums) and excavated drums possibly went to Utah or Nevada (Mr

-)téhinks Utah makes the most sense)

k. Mr.-wasn’t 100% sure of the location of the trench but did point to an area at

the current Land farm as the likely area.



G
Mr. *nterview re: Camp Carrol

25 July 2011

Present:

Mr.

Mrs. .

Tim

m—
bl
Below is from notes taken by _

b{

b
o
USAEC

b

during the interview:

Mr.-?orlx;ived at C:f\mp Cal:rrotl, f((')u‘fea in August 1979

He was the transportation officer (civilian) at Camp Carroll

He departedb(;gmp Carroll for Germany in 1981

héem Demil, was lieéputy Director Supply & Transportation

s Mir 055
Both Mr, n arrived at Camp Carroll on the same date
Mr. as from Pine Biuff, AR — he was a chemical expert and retired from Blue Grass

Depot )
Material frog pen trench was already dug up when Mr. rrived at Camp Carroll
Mr. ordered 800 55-gallon chemical drums to take the material out of old drums and put

into new chemical drums
Al drum in the ground were leaking and rusty
Soil around cﬁd drums was dug up and put in new chemical drums along with chemicals
Mr. oé’sn’t know how many drums were originally buried
Me. aid mixing the chemicals with dirt created another hazard
The chemicals were: flammable and corrosive
Flammable and corrosive chemicals can’t be mixed as they can explode
Mixing with djrt does not mitigate the hazard
Mr. used to ship drums back to the states because they were dangerous
Repackaging the chemicals and dirt into chemical drums took about 18 months
The repackaged chemicals/dirt was to go to Dugway Proving Ground
o When drums got into US waters, Coast Guard was notified Coast Guard stopped
shipment
Coast Guard filmed the ship
Coast Guard investigated the non-compatible cargo
o Coast guard has a case study of this shipment and presented to 1983 Transportation
Seminar — 600-700 attended
o Coast Guard mentioned above was out of San Francisco, CA

X



Every chemical used on a depotgv%;, in the drums
Agent Orange, per mas stored on Camp Carroll and was probably in the chemicals he
oversaw being repackage
No chemical corps personnel were involved in the repackaging
Agent Orange had been stored at Camp Carroll prior to 1978
Look for areabwrl:ere rebuilt equipment {trucks) were stored
Mr. -nd is organization g:;%k orders from J-4 (BG ~ does not recall his name)
The |-4 BG ordered Mr-o ship the repackaged material
Mr. re?fj ee to ship citing CFR 49
Mr. ipped the chemicals after Mr. PCS’d to Germany
Mr. ad'no chemical experience bl
o No one at Camp Carroll at that time was qualified to ship hazardous materials Korean
workers did not speak much English
o Problem resulted from Korean workers not understanding English
The old drums were considered scrap metal
o Koreans picked up scrap metal
o Took it of()p%st
Mr. as in charge of shipping documentation
o Phone: 760-240-2742
o Address: 19541 North Star Circle, Apple Valley, CA 92708
Some chemical drums were guged on a hill
o BPrums Mr. epackaged were stacked in an open trench Drums were non-

chemical drums
o Material in drums and surrounding soil were repackaged in chemical drums (rubber

lined) for shipment

o Camp Carroll was a chemical depot at one time l’ g
Rumors of nerve agent were circulating duringFime at Camp Carrol!
Agent Orange came from Camp Carroll in the 1960s

Repackaged material and soil was shipped by land to Pouson (sp?) then by ship to the S -
probably Dugway Proving Ground
Old drums were not Iattgied well

o Mr. id Mot see any colored hands on the drums

o The drums were steel OD colored drums

o Stenciled on the drums was ‘hazardous material’ (none were marked Agent Orange
Agent Orange stored at Camp Carroli in 1970s
Chemicals were buried in several areas — materials were dug up from at least 2 sites and
repackaged ~
Korean farmers had problems with their rice patties being affected

o Farmers were paid off

o 8" Army should have record of this _
Korean workers wore masks to go into the areas where chemical were being repackaged
Sealand (shipping company) was fined for transporting the repackaged chemical drums to US

S
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All repackaging dona}i%w‘is was on same shipment to US
o Mr.‘m!y worked on open storage {identified at Area 41) Area 41 trench was 3-4
feet deep - looked like a drainage ditch
o Open storage — was never covered
He identified Area D as area where chemicals leaked into the rice patties — he did not work in
this area
Camp Carroll was originally the 8" Army Chemical Depot
Later it became the Material Support Depot, Korea



Foilow-up questions for Mr. '
Peryour request, the following answers are provided. August 2, 2011

bl b6
- ~Whenin-1981- did Mr. (i depart Korea for Germany?
February 1981 6

~  How did Mr., —xder the chemical drums—through normal supply channels or did he have
to special order trom a specific place?

The chemical drums were requisitions through the normal supply channels on a transportation priority-1
{TP- 1), which was the highest priority and eligible to be airlifted to Korea. Which in this case, the drums
were airlifted to Osan Air Force Base, Korea and transported by trucks to Camp Carroll, Korea.

- if from a specific place, what was it?

| have ne ideal at this time without looking at a shipping order, which Army Depot. The chemical drums
ship from. 1 do know they were of the specification, which | have provided Jim Witson with in order for
hirm to requisitions the drums.

- Were the drums he ordered used for just one excavation, both sites mentioned or more
disposals not necessarily excavated?

The drums were order for all b% hemical to be shipped on a ohetime shipment.

- How does Mr. now the excavated materials were corrosive and flammable?
fwas provided with the name of the chemicals to be shipped on the material release order (MRO) and in
accordance with code of federal regulations 49 CFR 49, Verified the hazards classification of the
chermicals. b{

- How does Mr. -know the repackaged chemicals and dirt were going to Dugway Proving
Ground?

Specified on the material release order as the destination.

Was this normal procedure for shipment of hazardous material or a onelime shipment?
Absolutely not, mixing chemicals and dirt for shipping is in violation of CFR49 and all other hazardous
materials regulations.

- To which organization at Dugway Proving Ground was the shipment sent?

Materials release orger, which stated to the installation central receiving point,

- Mr! tates that the materials were already excavated when he arrived in August 1979,
Were there any other excavations of hazardous materials during his tour or were the two
excavations he spoke of both done before his arrival?

When { arrived in Korea. As for as { know all chemicals had been evacuated for shipping.

- Was there anything in the 500 area of Camp Carroll?

[ cannot say at this o'ewt without fooking at a gdetailed map of Camp Carroll.
- Mr. ﬂ?ates that Mn“ ipped the materials after he departed for Germany. How

does h Iénow this?
i as Selected for the position of transportation officer/traffic manager and it was his

responsibility for all shipments From Camp Carroll, which was the position | held until transferring to
Germany. That would also include all hazardous materials shipments.

- Who notified the Coast Guard about the ship with the hazardous cargo? Was this normal

procedure?
thave no idea. However, all shipments of hazardous materials are verified from the cargo manifest,
“inciuding the hazardous certification signed by the shipper which would have been the fransportation
officer at Camp Carroll” with the Coast Guard.

Iy,
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- How does Mr. know that the Coast Guard investigating the ship came out of San
Francisco?
Coast Guard representative presented a presentation with a video in the annual transportation seminar
held in San Diego. Summer 1983, In addition, this was presented a case study of how not to make
hazardous material shipping, bk
- How does Mr Fnow that the Coast Guard filmed the ship and made a case study for
presentation at the 1983 Transportation Seminar? Did they say what happened to the shipment
after it was intercepted and fined?
Lattended the 1983 seminar and the Coast Guard representative stated the amount, which had been
fined the shipping company. bk
- How does Mr. ,know the shipping company was fined? How much was the fine?
As stated by the Coast Guard representative and | am not sure of the exact amount. However, this
infarmation should be on file with the coast guard. This information also was included in the
presentation and on the Vidao.
- Who repackaged the excavated drums and dirt?
Military personB { assigned to the supply transportation glr ctor {S&T) under the direct supervision of
M. mn overall supervised by Mr.ma(;uty director{S&T).
- id the workers wear anything speci es masks) while repackaging?
Military hazardous chemi%ar%suits
- Does Mr. emember which unit was normally used to transport shipments from Camp
Carroll to Busatt:
The military unit that was responsible for transportation cargo in Korea was the 65th transportation
Battalion, headquarters located at Camp Carroll. Several commercial transportation companies
transported commercial cargo. However, Sealand was the major containerization company utilized by
Camp Carroll. We would order a container for transportation of cargo and Sealand would send a

coniainer from Pusan to eLoaded and transported back to Pusan, s{i&\@ their owen drivers.
- Does Mr. m ve contact ipformation forjirP?j
No, the last fime | o1 M. 2 was working at Dltegrass Army Depot, Kentucky.

- What does Mr. “Agent Orange came from Camp Carroll in the 1960s?” Can he
clarify—was Carrolf a &age area or did it pass through? How does he know this?
Carae Carrolt is the major storage facility in Korea; chemicals are stored at camp Carrolf and distributed
throughout Korea.
- Was anything besides 55-gailon drums excavated or repackaged during his tour?
Not that t am awaye of. However, | am not familiar with ever ftemn that was evacuated. That would be
M, é:spons-ébiiity to reply to this guestion or someone assigned to the sunply division,
ow did Mr. ngw it was Sealand? Does he know how much the fine was?

Under my supervision Mr. hief, freight branch orders shipping containers from Sealand. At one
fime, we were considering ping the chemicals by Mivans, which are containers that are the
property of Departmient of Defense. However, there was a serious shortage of Milvans worldwide and 1
was unable to obtain the amount that was required for this amount of hazardous materiais.

End of replies to your questions.

—
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Enterview (UNCLASSIFIED)
BA) L USA £E_$5A
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Gavie, Kathleen COpBIL 1554 JHCOM KOREA b6 _
| CT4 US4 TCoh; IV LSS T
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e IV USA IMCOM;—T MIL {154 BUSA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FQUO

Ma'am,
FYI on an interview I did on Mr. Hwang...

Mr. *"k@cently retired from S&T Division in MSC-K and he was the one who
we've been waiting for last two weeks. Since he worked more than 3@ years in the
shipping division, he had a knowledge on the shipment of hazardous waste. Below
is a summary of what he talked to me about.

1. He saw ten 2@-ft MILVANs being loaded with 55-gall drums filled with
contaminated soil, chemicals and asphalt. He saw one of the drums being loaded
with contaminated asphalt. The drums were packaged professionally ("doubled
bagged and double drummed™").

2. He said 69th Trans CO (with two US drivers) transported the MILVANS to Busan.
The point of debarkation was Pier 8, but 837th was not the unit back then. He
did not know whether it was a military or commercial vessel, but he stated it
would have been most likely a military since commercial vessels did not like to
handle hazardous vessels.

L4 5§
3. M, as working with him during this time. Mr. Flas passed away.
M. 45 "kicked out™ before this incident. There wa® a branch that had
cust spectors with a NCOIC (E7). He does not remember any of US names.

4. He does not remember seeing any Agent Orange at that time.

5. No Korean news reporter was interested in talking with him about this since
his story goes against the media hype.

A
V/R, bb

MAJ 6
korea.aray.mil

NIPR)
s . army.smil.mil b
) I o W - —

SIPR)
8 M

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUQ
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From: Conboy, David J BG MIL. USA USACE

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:26 PM

To: Gavle, Kathleen COL MIL USA IMCOM KOREA

Cc: Jackson, Donald E COL MIL USA EUSA; Fox, David G BG MIL USA IMCOM;
Johnson, John D LTG MIL USA

Subject: RE: Contact Information for MG Elam {UNCLASSIFIED)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Kathy - I just spoke with MG Elam. He was very friendly and forthcoming. He
recalls the decision to dig-up and recontainerize the material, but he left
before finat disposition. I asked him if he remembered the firm that might
have been used to dispose of the material and he said he does not recall a
Korean firm being used. He believes that the material would have been
disposed of by DRMO. I asked him does that mean DRMO would have contracted
with a Korean Firm and he said he didn't think so, as DRMO had a number of
facilities throughout Korea that handled this material. He wasn't aware of
any specific location the material may have been taken to, or its ultimate
destination. I asked him if he could remember any other military or

civilian people at Camp Carroll who served when he did that may have
additional info - He could only remember one name - BG(R) Bill Stalcup. He
was at Camp Carroll from 1983 to 1985. I called and left a message for him.
1 did a quick search and noted that there is @ DRMO office in Korea {now
called DLA disposition services). Attached is a press release on their new
facility. Have we checked with this outfit to see what records they may

have of disposal operations at their facilities, or where they may have
contracted for disposal? Would be a good place to check, If we havent.
Please advise.

Thanks, BG Conboy

----- Original Message-----

From: Gavle, Kathleen COL MIL USA IMCOM KOREA

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 7:24 PM

To: Conboy, David 1 BG MIL USA USACE

Cc: Jackson, Donald E COL MIL USA EUSA

Subject: Contact Information for MG Elam

BG Conboy,

This is the contact information we have for MG Elam:

703-644-4567

Fred.elam@us.army.mil

elamjf@msn.com (this is the one to which he replied)

7935 Hardwood Place

Springfield, VA 22152 Lk

Although he did not reply to Mr.- (Historian) attempts to contact

him, he did reply to my email. I've provided that below for your
information/reference. I'm not sure if I'm reading too much into the brevity
of his reply, but with his position as both MSC-K Commander and later as the
CG for 19th Support Command, I was expecting he would be able to giveus a
better picture at least of the intent. According to the 1982 memo, COL Elam
(as Commander, USAMSC) made the decision on 16 Feb 79 to remove,
recontainerize, and properly dispose of the buried material. He left

command in August 1979. In October, the CG for 19th Support Command, BG
Pendleton, supported this decision. The work then occurred Nov 79-Jan 80 to
remove the materials from area D.
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While MG Elam may not know specifically what the disposition was, I think it
would be helpful to understand what he intended or expected when he made the
decision. It might point us to something more specific in our research.

I have attached his bio for your reference, as well,

Thank you, Sir.

VR

Kathy

Emaif contact via-%msn.com (this is the email BG Harvey provided)

Col Gavle, b

1. To the best of my knowledge, Agent Orange was never part of the

Chemical stocks at Camp Carroll,

2. I have no knowledge of the disposition of the drums and soil that

were reportedly removed from Camp Carroll.

Fred E, Elam

Major General USA (Ref)

MG Elam,

Good evening, Sir. I am COL Kathy Gavle, the Garrison Commander for US Army
Garrison Daegu. I would like to request your assistance with an

investigation into recent allegations by former Soldiers that they buried

Agent Orange at Camp Carroll in 1978.

I .am charged with trying to answer two questions on behalf of Fighth Army
(BA).

. Was Agent Orange buried at Camp Carroll?

. What happened to the drums and soil that were reportedly removed

from Camp Carroll in 1979?

From some of the environmental studies and reports that we have, we know
that hazardous materials were buried at Camp Carroll. There were 188

different types of chemicals excavated from the site in 1979, with no

mention of any being Agent Orange. We also know that the chemicals (drums
and soil) were set aside until 1980 awaiting DOT approved shipping

containers. From there, we have been unable to find a record of what

happened o those chemicals.

I understand you commanded MSC-K during that time frame and later commanded
the 19th Support Command. Would you be able to assist us in determining what
happened to the material that was excavated in 19797

I very much appreciate any assistance you can provide, Thank you, Sir.

VR

COL Kathy Gavle

/b >



Name Position Time Framef Interview | Interviewer emarks

Date
. . | Feb 1978 - R p s ey AR
iz, Stephern House Equip Operator, D Ce, 802ad Eng | Feb 1979} 23-May-11CO! Dusg trench; put droms in trench
Gat/Dec
: 1478 .
L Oct/Nov
M DIC, 18 Detachment, P 1980 F25-May-11[COL Degidic  [irench clean up
lanis78-.§ . o R
Equip Operator, D Co, 802nd Eng fan 1879 | 26-May-11 CDL:S}_egid_ér} : Dﬁg trench -
Dec 1978 -
Truck Driver, D Co, 802nd Fng Dec 1879 | 27-May-11JCOL Depidio Transporied drums to disposal site
e - T T DI R —

COR, Pacif Env Engr Health Agney | 1978 | 28-May-11|coL Bagiao |

Equip Qperator/Dhiver, DPW, 20th

Spt CMD 1968 - 2001 F31-Moay-11JCOL Degidia Dug trenches
Tachnician, LB Detachment, PM o - |3e-May-1feotBeaidia sl -
’ Attempied Lo verify hazardous waste handling
LE Detachment, Phi 1981-2 31-May-11[COL Degidic practices at Cp Carroll
LISFE Empioyee NCGIC, LB Detachment, PA 1578-79 | 23-May-11|COL:Dezsig0 - [identified possible burial site
Febh 1978 - COL Degidio
CPY Commander, D Co, 802nd Eng Feb 1979 Junknown  jtelephonic)

Apr77-nprl . 0 b 1 R
Supply clerk, MSC-K 078 ] a1 AT S ¢ [caims of eartier burials
DPW Civil Eng Yech 1478 15-Jun-11MIAS No useful information
Uil Sys R/B, S ldr - © S 1978-2100 | 15-dun-11MAL b Mo bseful information T
DPW Elec (H/V), S Ldr 1879 15-Jun-11{ViAS heard about burying C-Rats but not chemicals
DPW Elec (V) 1979-2011 { 15-dun-13]Mal -4 Jno useful information <o
Supply Tech 1980-2011 | 15-Jun-11{MAJ Mo useful information

Camip Carroll KATUSA snack bar

awner ' . 15‘}L.snm11 Mf\i”ab‘() :

asof £1/2/2011



,MSCAI{ S&T

1870-2010

16-Jun-11{MAJ

heard ahout soif being dug up near bidg £07,
muliiple leads

Driver, Senior leader

17-dun-11 Ml

- ING useful information

DPW Environmental office

17-iun-11[mia)

No useful information

Branch Chisf, MSC-K S&T

17-jun-11fpand

“|ho useful information

Compliance Branch, DPW

17-dun-11

Classified attachments to CPT Rowden Memao;
CCK Contract; 2 leads

1965-2002

: ESI“JL.lﬁ.-l.lz

N drums buried on CC; Korean Co remaved - -

6

former KN emiployee ' AHATWASTE 1N THE 803
forklist Operator, Supply Tech 1870-2008 | 17-Jun-11 No useful information
former KN employee ) S 17-Jun-1t Affirms ¥i, 00's statement
1986+
Cp Henry DPW Engineer present 20-Jun-11{MA provided information for potential interviews
19?9‘ D R : R | FRE B
Cp Henry DPW Realy Specialist present 20-lun-13 No useful information
1973 be
Ciy Henry DEW Estimator present 20-n-11 M no useful information
as of 11/2/2011




21T Anthony Guba

Platoon leader, D Co, §02nd Eng

Ciren Feb,

1878 - feb fand AR T
6/28/11 - laurie Decker

1979

6/23/2011

O Cham afcammand a}s nent It

nog HEHE _wha_‘ '
umsj; ';:iia,g:egi-iir_} the

MG Fred Elam

Cdv, USAMSC

1977 1879

21-un-114B4G ('cmi)oy

Started disposal process but left before it was
compieted; Provided BG Stajcup as a possible
souce

iaing Dir, Ret

1864-2006

DPW Environmental Office

1976
present

21 Jun 11

. i bg Never saw Chemicals buried- thnught they went
22-hun-11, MAJ- up {0 Bupyong
Al

Provided information for potential interviews

22~Jun-i:LL\p;?'f-\j-.M from chon

Says contaminants col!ected by KNs who came

lfork lift operator

Inaint Dir, Ret 1963-15992
Provided information for potential inferviews
supervisor of DSU amd M/P 22-Jun-13[MiAl d 6
- ) i psckaged and buned 5 gallcm drums neay the
1950-1895 | 21-Jun-11 hand farm :

asof 11/2/2011




L

i A

Sguad Leader, D Co, 802nd £ng

ontact made
-jrg in Korea

Chaiiy of command.
21 june 11 Confirmed M.

and in 802nd Eng. 1978-1979. No recoliection of
- fany drums buyie % Camp Carradl. Did confirm
\OK i ?!étoon Spt. Remembered

-

and“ﬁh"é”n asked.

Wi, House,

1978 - 1974

Cl Daniel Berliner

Commander

nt Cham ofcommaﬂd
message 6/20/’2{}11

=vasion anﬁi Hl t‘t‘;L re}eased unt:l Fall 2012 :

Circa 19812 27-tun-114

1979. Ld,

H-Shop mechanicat maint present 30-dun-11 MAJ “ ;\!o use?ul infonmstion
H-Shop mechanic present 30-Jun-11 MM- No wsefuf mformatlan h ‘

H-Shop mechanic

Ramembers Mr, was his st div chieh; No

other useful information

1576 .
present | 30-Jun-il Mf\d

14-Shap Engineer Tech 'preseﬂt 30-3un-11 IMA | 4l Ino useful information
1973
H-Shop Engineer Tech present 30-Jun-11jviA) No useful information
- b &’ TS5 st - o
h H-Shop welder/mechanic present 30-dun-11 No useful information
L & 1978-
_ tH-Shop mechanic present 30-lun-11 MAJ‘ Ko usetyl information
as of 11/2/2011 4
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1975-

30.un-11 |l ﬂ :

Remembers P at major assembly

Wiajor Assembly Mechanic present
}D{R 1978- ok Remembers nd i lrector
’ SNT Warehouse 2 yrs, WO Clerk present 30-Jun-11 MA- and sup, mid 805 1O,
b4 - (1575- B L
Special div cable repairer presesnt 30-un-11 A QIR [Rervembers Ha, 0O, KI¢ sup at Special Div
Remembers wools ang other materials brought
back from Vietnam being dumped in the grournd
it the late 60s but not drums {can't remember
exact location), Alsc remermbers hanging out
near the stream {which was near the current
helipad area) with KN employees at the time.
there were several drums, was not guarded by
any mititary personnel Some of them were
opeired and one of the KN emplovees said “this
i the chericat” (012 71 € GHCH, He was a high
H-shap, CMP Div, 802 Eng Dept, 1873, schoof student at the time
maint present 30-Jun-11
N R T
Major Assembly maintenance present 30-fun-11 Mo useful information 195 : ‘
1473 Remembers hvir. Q-
MAD mechanic present 30-4un-11 (supervisors al the time)
1878 . .
CED electricat systam repalrer present 30-3un-11 Mo usefud information
1972
H-Shop supply manager prasent 30-Jun- 11 Mo usefut iﬁfoz'matg’on
CH e, CW theater, CC H-shop sup 1978- _ IR R b{. ¥ R ; )
tech present 30-Jun-11 A ). |Remebers Mr, Brg ﬁ\m‘& name
Gunii, $977-1885 | 30-jun-11 MAJEQ Mo useiul information
1979- N Remembefﬁ’," FLupervisor at the time)
Wood worker present | 30-dun-110viAiquuei  land knows! i no contact
1879- P N
Wood worker present | 30-lun-11]va g Knsws‘but e CoNtact

as of 11/2/2011
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1878

30-dun-11 A}

o usesut infenig

MAD control clerk present
1970 %
Supply department inspector present 30-Jun-11 MA}'.__
R o w 'e) Also remembers people
970 . dnggmg cut dru : ar'rea_D but no other
CNP wood worker present 30-dute-11 IAS e spemfcs O g
Knows Ut not contact; Rementhers
bh smells cals (need phone # for more
CNP and maintenance 30-Jun-11 MAJ” details)
1979- - Vi e
H shop and document control prosent 30-dun-11 Mo usebul informatior
béa 1970 in Shipping
_ ) Warehouse and Storage div present 30-Jun-11
;A‘:,ﬁ, -~
" {c;urremly wosmng at Camp Cafmi} KT 5
K 7 weauid know morgghaut the outslcb!gﬁi*.ﬁm
'19?9 in the 705 and the 80s since he often worked
A <o oars 852 OREN &R arvisor
Shipping snd warehouse piesent A0-lun-il y foutdoors R e_ss_qp
GECA 30-Jun-11{C No usefu informaty 1 ke
: ol %chmf M, M
"l‘g new A
' wari\ad F 3.35 and f:‘rﬁim
MSC- K SET secretary 1976-1977 | 30-Jun-11JCPL ) hippmg branch.
1997 h A
MSC-K laveniory present 30-jun-11jC No useful information
Cp Henry prosent 30-Jun-11 Mo usefuridormation

as of 11/2/2011
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crovided mformabson for potential interviews:

o Warehouse 6 and .b
forkiift operator

MSC-K S&Y branch inventory 1979-
manager present 30-Jun-11{C P

1973- S _ AU

present 30-dun-11 {ho us@ful mformatmn
DRMO Inventory mgmt spc 30-jun-13fCP o useful information
MSC-K S&T Plans Ops Con-T ) Lo i e
secretary 30-dun-11 Mo Uselul information

provided information for potential interviews:

rmer MSC-K S&T employee
MISC-K S&T GRSA secretary 1984-31986 | 30-Jun-13 cp”bg Hﬂ! mer MEC-K S&T employee
: S SRR IR A -prov:dedx fgxmatlon for potential interviews:

__‘rmef MSQK S&"I empiayee and

K2 airbsase 1879-198% | 30-lun-11

-

K2 airbase 1974-1989 | 30-Jun-it Na useful infom'lation

supply admin asst present 30-dun-11 - “INo useful information
1981

pragram analyst Present 30-Jun-11 (:Plds\6 No usetul information
1968- 1 ' 1 R

CIF present | 30-un-11 Mo usefud information
1B86-

SSCE PBO, 20th SPT present 3-Jur-11 Mo usefu information
1983- ' L S

anmmunition spo present 30-dun-11 ‘Ine useful information
1980-

supply tech present 3dun-11 |0 Nao useful iInfgrmation
1979 | B T T

MSC-K receiving branch present 30-jun-11 - Mo useful indormation
iGR0-

MSC- K rnaint branch present 30-Jun-11 (N“% Mo usefut information
3981~ o

MSC-K HG Adimin present 30-Jun-11 No useful information

asof 11/2/2011
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1985
MSC-KS&T present 30-Jun-11 No useful information
1966- i o IR
supply memt present 30-fun-11 “{No usefui information
15984-
supply mgmt prasent 30-Jun-131{C fo useful information
MSC-K MAD toolroom present 30-Jur-11 Mo useful information
5732
Supply Tech present Z0-jun-13fC No usefud information
ISC-K S&T stock contral present - f 30-Jun-11 “Irio-useful information -
1482-
MSC-KS&T present 30-jun-11 NG uselut information
1870 “fprovided | rmat"iqn for potential Interviews:
MSC-K quality control present | 30-Jun-11 F __.and-k,,(g :
1983- provided information for potentiaf interviews:
wort processing clerk present 30-dun-11C £
: . 1981 . 1 HD - :
Supply Toch Cpresent 30-Jun-1} Ineuserl information i
1578- !
SP GO secretary nresaent 30-jun-11 NG usetul information
1972- R REE - -
warehouse receiving branch | presemt } 30-dun-11 Mo useful information
1981- {
warehouse clerk present 30-dun-11{CPL * Mo yseful information
s I Y
supply mamt spe present | S{-jun-13 CPLM - INo uselul Information - -
1974 H
Supply Tech present 30-Jun-11{CPL ' No useful information
1980- S “ o -
SP 50 secretary presant 30-Jun-11 CPL“;;_ ' o useful information
1978- b
MSC-K RM secretary present 30-Jun-11[CPL - No useful information

as of 21/2/2011
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1870 . R :
supply and maing prasent 30-Jun-11 ha$ seen hazardous cargo leave CC

1984~
DPW present 30-3un-11 No useful information

198G- ' “Ipossible historical saurce of information on 63th
GAth trans present 3-Jun-il - frrans

1979
warehouse 4 manager present 30-dun-11 No useful information

: 1986 ' prc_):vid_ed.gtbaéact infarpation for ocal social c!u.‘a-

present BO»J'un-i.l ' presiden FRXNHX

Proviged iermation on 55 Gal drums of
HAZWASTE {oaded in MILVANS and transported
to pier 8 by the 69th trans. Needs follow up to

MST-K S&T Div 1980-2011 1-dul-ii confirm time frame.
packaging specialist 1871-2013 1-Jul-11 No useful information
cordirmed practice of seliing serviceable
hazardous materials through Koves veteran
DRMO 19732006 1-Jud-11 assotistions
current ' e -
DRMO employea 1-Jul-11 ~Io useful information
current
DRMO empioyen t-Jul-11 No useful mformation
current ) ‘ : . '
MST-K employes 1-Jut-11 = o useful infarmation
retired stated Bupyecng DRMO handled hazardous
Busan DRMO employos 1-dui-11 matasial shipment, not Busan DRMO
Automotive leader i 1972-2011 1-jub-13 No useful information
Dualily control supervisar 1972-2011 T-dub- 11 No useful information

Radiator repair, heay Equip div 1979-2001 1-Jui-11 v No useful information

Automotive leader 19782011 Hul-11 A Mo usetut information
KWRA Leader Foreman 1973.2011 1-dul11 No useful information
asof 11/2/2011 9
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Tank Mechanic 1878-2011 1-kil-11 No useful information

No useful information

No useful information

Mo useful information

knew drums were buired on Camp Carroll

Product comtroller and senior lead | 1972-2011 1-dub-11
warehouse product controller 14972-2011 w11
mechanic 1974-2011 1-Jub-11
mechanic lead 1873-2411 1-dul-11

~fknew of trash being buried on Camp Carrol
No useful information

mechanic iead 1973-2011 | 1Jukil
WG mechanic 1973-.2011 1-bud-11

ciecirical technician 15782011 1-dul-31 o useful information
clecirical technician 18978-2011 1-dul-11 to useful infermation
atectrical technician 1578-2011 i-Jul1i “iNo useful information

clectrical techinician 1978-2011 1-dul-31 Na usefud information
electrical technician 18782011 1-Jul-11 ¢ o useful information
iT specialist 1968-2011 1-ul-11 No useful information
supply tech 1979-2011 i-fl-11 o useful information
supply tech 1978-2011 -jui 1 Ne useful information

No useful information
No usefuf information

supply tech 1978-2011 1-Jui-11
mechanic/supply derk 1975-2011 1-dul-11

quality assurance KN supervisor 1870-2011 10011 INo usetul information

quality assurance 1970-2013 1-5u-11 Mo useful information
statisteal assistant 1976-2011 1-dubi1 o usefut information
guality assurance supervisor 1979-2011 T-dub- 13 Mo useful information
: = ERTRRTE N I recells soil excavated. and transported by Korean
SET Div ooy ] pawad D Jeompany
care and prevention 18792011 1-Jul-11[MA Na uselut information
foreman, rigger 1972-2001 | d-lukaiiviai g “frecalls lahels on 55 gal drums from Area D
maintenance AP 19742011 | 1-0ul- 11 {ran Mo useful Information
fsupply clerk 1978-2011 1-Jul-11 ' bhE e useful information
Jauality canirol 1979-2011 1-dul-13 Mo usefut information
lsecretarv 1877-2011 1-4ud-11 "o usefui information
support service specialist 1966-2011 1-jui-31 Mo usedul information ;

hudget analyst 1968-2011 1-hl-11 Mo useful information

asof 11/2/2011 10
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current
manpower analyst employee 1-jul-11 AT § No useful information
71 fsupply tech 1979-2011 1-Jui-11 [raas No useful information
PR AAD mechanic 1978-2011 1-Jui- 11 iviAS Mo useful informaticn
[CED 1974-2011 1-Jl-11{MAT No useful information
supply tech 1878-2011 1-Jub- 13 PviA) Mo useful mformation
gun smith 31979-2011 -dul-it fviar S 1 INo usefdd information
class X receiving 197%.2011 1-dul-11 No useful information
supply clerk 1979-2011 -Jul- 11 IVAL SR, (, [No useful inforaation
“h L supply clerk 1679-2011 | 1-Jul-11{na SR [No usetul information
N o T T aste butied around 1980 then dug up; possitly
(\ MSC-IK S&T 1966-201% | 1-dui-ai{vis) aemem b fremoved by Korean contracior
‘b{i cun sith 1978-2011 T-ful- 11 [MA i £ Mo useful information
S WAD 1973-2011 1-Jul-13 AN ok Juo usefui information - -
\EQV HED angineer 19732081 1-lub- 13 AL { Mo usetul information
A MLD 1979-2011 L-ful-11 fian | ¢ [No useful information
94 G3Lh trans mechanic 1980-2011 1-3ul-11AA ¢ [N useful information
b welder 1970-2011 1-Jul-11|mA B[ {No usetul information
g HED 1570-2011 1-hal-11[via Io{ |No useful information
a HED 1979-2011 | 3-jul-11)m 51, |io useful information -
L HED 1874-2011 1-Jul-T1{ViA {-fNo useful information
current R (g RSN
{Q secratary, MSCK S&T employee L-dul-11{ViAS B2 [No usefut information
g HR assislant 1878-2011 ol 11MAL 2 Unio useful information
{ HQ, MSC-K 1968-2011 E-jui-11 fvial pi> & [No useful information
o ‘Zgrfwided informati.cm c%? lmckag‘iﬂg waste for
5?,2» James Brown _fTrang Officer, MSC.K 1979-1981 25-Jul-11 b() ehipment and possibie final resting place
as of 11/2/2011 11
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Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (LOQO)
Korean National Consolidated Interview List

1. q Automotive Leader who has worked 39 years for the US government from 1972

-2011. ‘

RS
2. - Quality Control Supervisor has worked 39 years for the US government from 1972 -
2011.

5 6
3. Worked for the Signal Company, 1979-1981. Also worked in the Heavy
Equipment Division as radiator repairer from 1981-2001.
b6
4. Auto mechanic leader who has worked for the US government for 33 years,
1978-2011.

bé

5. KWB9 Leader foreman who has worked for 39 years, 1973-2011. Lived 15 years
near Camp Carroll gate, but no heaith issues with employee or family.

6. - Tank mechanic for 34 years for the US government, 1978-2011.

b

Product controiler and senjor Iead. Has worked for the US government for 39

years, 1972 - 2011,

L6

8. roduction Controller in the warchouse--has worked 39 years for the US
government, 1972-2011. Spent first 3 years in POL, 10 years in CED, and the later years as
office worker in MAD. Vietnam Vet — used Agent Orange as a repellent.

y (
9. echanic has worked for 41 years for the US government (11 years H shop, 30
years MAD). Has had cancer the last 5 years along with 10 other people from MAD, PTR

Division (Mr. " Mr. _ 20e passed away).

10. u%'o mechanic leader has worked 38 years for the US government, from
1973 until 2011. Has no knowledge of drums being buried at Camp Carroll.

S
11. *guto mechanic leader. Worked for the US government 38 years, 1973-2011.
Daegu resident and knows of trash bags being buried at some locations; Didn’t specify any
further information.

Lé

-WBG mechanic. Worked for the US government for 37 years, 1973-2011.

log
13. 'Electric Technician. Worked for the US government for 33 years, 1978-2011.

J64 U



Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (1.0O)

Korean National Consolidated Interview List

bb
14, lectric Technician. Worked for the US government for 33 years, 1978-2011.
b6
15. Electric Technician. Worked for the US government for 33 years, 1978-2011.

X3

16. Electric Technician. Worked for the US government for 33 years, from 1978-

2011,
L6

lectric Technician. Worked for the US government for 33 years, from 1978-

L6

I8. hop Supply Division, Computer IT Specialist. Worked from 1968-2004 at
Camp Henry, and then from 2004-2011 at Camp Carroll.

L6

Maintenance System Specialist who has worked for the US government, 1979-

17
2011.

i

19.
2011.

o
[~

20. - Supply Technician who has worked for the US government, 1978-2011.
21. — Driver who has worked for the US government from1979-2011.

22. -Mechanic and Supply Clerk at Camp Carroll since 1975-2011 and worked by gate

6.
23. Directorate of Quality Assurance KN Supervisor who worked 41 years (news
reporter} tor government.

L6
24. —Quality Assurance Specialist has worked for the US government since 1970-

2011,
bh

25. Statistical Assistant who has worked for the US government since 1976-2011 in
Daegu not Camp Carroll.

26. -Supervisor for Quality Assurance. Worked for the US government since 1979 ~
2011.

27. bSépply and Transportation — 010-XXXX-XXXX, has worked for 41 years,
197Z- 973-1978 M shop, 1979-2011 S&T). General Support /Maintenance Supply QC.
Recalls soil being excavated and transported out of Camp Carroll by a Korean company; Does
not remember the name of a company. This is a firsthand report of incident.

2
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Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (LOO)

)9 (_) Korean National Consolidated Interview List

28. —Clerk, worked for 33 years for the US government, 1979-2011 in C&P (Care &
Preservation). C&P worked on Helipad next to building 601, no firsthand knowledge.

bk
29, upport Service Specialist (supply clerk, inventory clerk, maintenance clerk),
has worked 44 years for the US government,1966-2011.

b6
30. Foreman, rigger - 011-XXX-XXXX, has worked 32 years for the US
government, 1978.2011. Note: Area D /drum (55 gallon) lids. Does not remember label or

stencil,

b
31. aintenance MIP, has worked 37 years for the US government (1974-1985

MIP, 1985 inspector and Supply QC. Smelled something after excavation, this is a second story.

L6
32. ?ah Point Supply Clerk, has worked for the US government 32 years, 1978-

2011,

bt
33. uality Control. Worked for the US government 33 years (5 years in Receiving
Division), 1979-2011.

34, ddmin Official (secretary), worked for US government, 1977-2011.
35,

' udget Analyst, has worked form 1968-1975 in S&T, 1975 in Heavy 75" MP BN
and 2000-2011 in RM.

b

36. mmél Manpower Analyst at MSC-K, has also worked for supply as a QC, as a
clerk an e Army ROK.

L6

—69 years old and has worked for the US government, 1979 - 201 1. Was a Supply
inictan from 1979-1981. Also worked inventory in S&T at building 606.

37.
Tecl

38. 59 years old and has worked for the US government, 1978-2011.The positions
held were: MAD mechanic (1978-1988), HED mechanic leader (1988-1998) and S&T Division,
C&P leader foremen (1998-2011)

bb
39. 4 years old and has worked for the US government,1974-2011, at $-510 (CED)

1974-2010,in S&T / C&P 2010 - 2011,

LIS

40. Worked from 1979-2011 for the US government. Held the following positions: GS

DNA (supply) 1979-1984, MAD (maintenance clerk)e)l‘984—1989, S&T (storage specialist) 1989-
2011. Remembers Mr.—g ' hpe



Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (LOO)
6 Korean National Consolidated Interview List

41, 58 years old and has worked for the US government since 1979-2011. Held the
following positions: Armament branch (gun smith) 1979-1985, S&T Document Control 1985-
2000, S&T SARSS / system and lead supply technician 2000-2011.

b

42. 2 years old and has worked for the US government since 1979-2011, S&T
warchouse and Class IX receiving.

6

43. 55 years old and has worked for the US government, 1979-2011. Has held the
following position: Shop Supply Division (SSD), shop supply clerk, currently storage supervisor.

44, | years and has worked for the US government, 1979-2011, as SSD shop supply
clerk and curretly reader.

bt

45. 4 years old, DSN: 965-XXXX, 01 1-XXX-XXXX. Has worked since 1966-2011.
Dispensary 1966-1968, Military Service 1968-1971, MSC-K (PQM) 1991-1995, S&T 1975-

2011 (clerk, library technician, quality inspection specialist, now supervisor quality inspection
technician). Shed #14 (building 605) buried chemical and dug up again, about early 80 stink start
98 or 99. Possibility the chemical and contaminated soil moved by Korean contractor. Area D
construction waste gathered.

6

46. 59 years old, has worked since 1978-2011. Has held the following positions: small
arms gunsmith (CEN) 1978-1983, §-405 (hydro test) 1983-1990, S-510 fixed Air conditioners
1990-1994, and MAD 1994-2011. Ground Power Repair Team Leader.

§
47. -?8 years old. (011-9575-9953). Has worked for the US government, 1973-
2011, Has held the following positions: 1973-1975-HED, 1975-1977-S&T, 1978-1980-SSD
(vehicle depot), 1981-201 1-MAD (engine mission, mechanic). Used to collect and dump oil in a

trench at Helipad 1979-1980. Does not remember exactly where he dumped.

| bb
48, Fdi years old. Has worked for the US government as a HED engineer from 1973-
2011, Underground sewage dug up because of overflow- 2011. Collect at HED Korean Company

collect them, from Seoul, Kyung Cal Province.

49, 50 years old and has worked since 1979 for the US government. Job
responsibilities were as follows: MLD-1979-1999 and HED 1999-2011. Has no idea about case,

Agent Orange burted at Camp Carroll .

b6
50.”61 years old and has worked for the US government, from 1980-2011. Has
worked 1 tollowing units: 1980-1993 — 69th TRANS CO (maintenance); 1993-1999 19th ESC;

1999-2006 in 728 MP; 2006 — 2011 (Administration officer). Camp Henry TMP Operation SGT

for 69™ Trans Was—b .




Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of QOperation (LOO)
Korean National Consolidated Interview List

(
sz.i 60 years old and has worked for the S-shop 1970-2011, in welding metal and

has never moved positions.
b6
52. *58 years old and Heavy Equipment Division (HED), has worked from 1979-

2011 as radiator repairman.

6
53. ~‘2 years old and worked in Heavy Equipment Division (HED) from 1979-
2011, as a Heavy Mechanic. Has no knowledge of US civilians.
54. 62 years old and has worked for the US government in Heavy Equipment
Division (HED), 1979-2011. There was a special team for dumping oil and has no knowledge of

US civilians.

bé

55. Born in 1950 and worked at Camp Carroll since 1979 in the H-Shop as a
mec "maintenance (regular vehicles). Worked inside the warehouse most of the time and
has not seen or heard of any agents (orange or blue) or chemicals .01 0-XXXX-XXXX.

6
56. dom in 1951 and has worked at Camp Carroll since 1979, worked in the H-Shop
as a mechanic,

57. F%om in 1953 and hgs worked at Camp Carrolt since 1976 in H-Shop as a
mechanic. Remembers Mr. a ctfivision chief when he first started working). Received
Bulldozer Training in 1978.

6
58. HbBom in 1953 and has worked at Camp Carrolf since 1979. Worked in H-Shop as

a mechanic (regular / combat vehicles).

b
59. Born in 1952 and has worked at Camp Carroll since 1973. Worked in the H-
Shop as an engineer technician.

ho
60. *Bom in 1953 and has worked at Camp Carroll since 1978. Worked in the H-shop

as a welder / mechanic (combat vehicle).

b
. -\\é}rked at Camp Carroll since 1978. Worked in the H-Shop as a mechanic
(reguiar vehicle).

61
b&
62. * Born in 1955 and has worked at Camp Carroll since 1975. Worked at the Major

Assembly Division for 10 years as a Mechanic until moved to the H-shop as a mechanic (combat
vehicle). Remembers: Mr. Supervisor in the Major Assembly Division at that time.

b

> jé‘a %



Camp Carrgl Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (LOO)
Korean National Consolidated Interview List

63. ﬁWox‘ked in Camp Carroll since 1979, worked at S and T for 2 years. Moved to
Maintenance as a Work order clerk / controller. Remembers Mr. and Mr.-director
and supervisor in the mid-1980s). bé Lt

6
64, #Worked in Camp Carroll since 1975, worked at Special Division (Bldg 405) as a

cableTepairer for 12 years until moved to the H shop for 8 as a power support leader, and then
moved to MAD. Remembers Mr. qKN supervisor at Special Division)

b6 6
65. Worked at Camp Carroll since 1973. Worked at H-Shop for 2 years as a mechanic
then moved to CMP Division (worked for 4-5 years), then moved to 802 Engineering
Department (worked for 5 years) as a maintenance mechanic and finally to maintenance.
Remembers tools and other materials brought back from Vietnam being dumped in the ground in
the late 1960 but he could not remember any drums).

b6
66. Worked at Camp Carroll since 1974. Worked in the Assembly Division as a
marntenance worker.

b

67. Worked 'n@/lAD, since 1973 as an mechanic (regular vehicle). Remembers Mr.

nd Mr. supervisors).
6

68. —Vorked at Camp Carroll since 1978, at CED as an electric system repairer.
53

69. orked at Camp Carroll since 1972 in the warehouse. Worked in the following
positions: 3 years as a supply manager and 15 years in H-Shop.

6
70. #Worked at Camp Henry in 1978 for approximately 2 years at the PX then
worked at Camp Walker for 5 years at the Music Theater, then moved to Camp Carroll worked at
H-Shop as a supply technician. Remembers Mr.— bé&
b G
71. Worked at an US Army Base in Gumi 1977- 1985. In 1985 moved to Camp
Carroll to work at the MP CO.
L L
72. orked at Camp Carroll since 1979 as a wood worker. Remembers Mr.-
: : b :
{supervisor at the time) and knows -)ut no contact info.
b6 bh
73. - Worked at Camp Carroll since 1979 as a wood worker. Knows.ut no
contact info.

b
74. —Worked at Camp Carroll since 1978 at MAD as a control clerk.

2%



Camp Carroll Task Force Investigative Line of Operation (LOO)
Korean National Consolidated Interview List

75. ﬂWorked at Camp Carroll since 1970 in the Storage Division as a document
controller for 5 years until he was moved to Supply Department to work as an inspector.

76. ﬂWOrked in Camp Carroll since 197Q, Worked as a wood worker for 10 years,
and then moved to GSIP. Remembers Mr. warrant officer / supervisor at the time),

Also remembers people digging out soils near Area D but does not rewmber other specifics.

77. Worked in CNP for 2 years until moved to maintenance. Knows ut has
not made contact. He remembers smell of chemicals in that area. o

1
Do
78. FWorked at Camp Carroll since 1979. Worked in the H-Shop for 6 months until
to Document Control Department. Is not aware of any agents or chemical regarding
current issue.

mov

6

orked at Camp Carroll since 1970 as a Warehouse man until moved to b

1ision. Suggested contacting F*_f-
hey were all in Shipping Department> 4 LG A Hé
—
80. orked at Camp Carroll 51
the, arehous? Remembers Mr. H 10 was a chief at the time.
orage

‘ently works at ivision. He claims

p Carroll K'T Service) would know more abhout the outside aliairs
and 80s since he often worked outdoors as an open area supervisor.

b
81. Murrent employee of MSC-K. Position title is a secretary of the Deputy, '
MSC- Division

b6
-Norked in Camp Henry from 1978-2008 as a human resource assistant. Worked as
a training spcmahst from 2009-now in Camp Carroll.

ce 1979 in Shipping for 2 years, then was moved to

ugently working at
at happened in in 70s

01kcd since 1968-now in HQ, MSC-K, Camp Carroll. Heard many stories

from SP E. No first-hand witness or account.

&
84. Mr. -‘glorked in the commissary for some time in Camp Carroll.

Worked in Camp Carroll MSC-K S&T as a secyretary, from De
unul . Remembered former supply QC chief Mr ﬁ &Mr.
- Ywho was chief of S&T. Led us to two retiree

worked F 135, and - (manpowel) at shipping branch.

" )50
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86. orked in Camp Carroll, 1986 to 1993 as supply quality control. Was with MSC-

K forinventory.

&
87. Worked at Camp Henry 1993-2011. Gave us a second-hand rumors.

56
88. ﬁEmploysd since August, 1979, Worked in MSC-K from 1979 to 1981. Became
the Branch Inventory Manager from 1981- 1984 in Camp Henry and worked until now. Back

then there were a lot of inventories so could not identify chemicals in Warehouse 6. Led us to
‘ 8 worked at Warchouse 6; anddrmer forklift Operator,

39. erved as a KATUSA as a MP from 1972-1973, after discharged, worked for US
Army, from 1973-2011.

A
90. d Inventory Management Specialist for DRMO Supply SCI-7.
b

9l. Worked for Plans Operations Con-T as secretary which was under S&T.

5
92. orked at S&T MSC-K GSRA as Secretary, from 1984 to 1986. Remembered
Mr. s her US Co-worker and she led us to HO worked at S & T and lives in
Bong Duk"Dong now. ¢

93. Seccretary (g illets Admin, used to work at K-2 airbjage from 1979-1 9@9.G
Rememoers nd gave us the information for nd -

b6
4. F Ammunition Specialist. Worked at Camp Carroll in 1970 to 1972 as MSC-K’s
Clerk. Moved down to K-2, 1974 - 1989 in Transportation. Was moved to Henry as Supply

management Specialist.

AS

9s. —Came to work on US Army Base in 1978. Working as a administrative assistant in
supply.

96. * Worked in the 19™ ESC SPO since 1981 as a program analyst.

b&

SP Started work at US Army Base, December 1966 - 201 1. Currently works in
for munitions. Was with DOC control in 1966, moved to CIF in 1968.

Lb

97.
QA

98. ame to US Army Garrison in 1986 in SSCE PBO 20" Support. Moved to the
19™ O in 1994.

bb
g9, tarted working in 1983 at Camp Walker and Henry; worked as an Ammunition

Specialist. In 1995 moved to the 19® ESC SPO.
8

ég‘%
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iOO.!Vorked for 33 years, is a supply technician. From 1980- 1983 he worked at
DPW in Camp Carroil.

b

101. orked for 32 years; job title was Inventory Management Specialist (KGS-
11). Started work in October 1979 — 1987 in MSC-K S&T Receiving Branch.

102. ame to US Army base March 1983. lis an Inventory Management Specialist. In
1980, worked for MSC-K, S&T Maintenance Branch for 5 years.

103. an%uory Management Specialist who began work at the US Army base in
1981. Was a KATUSA from 1978 to 1980; from 1981- 1991 worked with MSC-K HQ

Administrative office.

b &

104. Worked at MSC-K, S&T Brunet Control from 1985-1995. Currently is a
Supply Technician now.

b6
105. as worked for the US Army for 44 years (1966-2011). Cusrent job title is
Supply System Management; Has not worked at Camp Carroll.

b{

106. —SUpply Management Specialist. Worked at Camp Carroll MSC-K from 1984-
1995. Came over to Camp Henry in 1998.

2

orked for Camp Carroll MSC-K, MAD’s tool room, 1983-1996.

738

108, —Norked at the US Army base for 39 years. Current job title is Supply

Technician; Has not worked at Camp Carroll.

L6
109 "Vorkcd for 33 years at the 19™ ESC SPO. 1979-1983; worked at S&T, Stock
Control, in 1984 moved to Camp Walker and Henry.

6
110.

107.

orked for the 19™ ESC SPO for 29 years. Current job title is supply

technician. Worked for S&T MSC-K from 1982 -1994,

b6

T, Worked for 40 years at the 19™ ESC SPO. Current Jjob title is supply management
specialist. Was with MSC-K. Quality Control from 1970 to 1972. She remembered 1- b6
% co-worker and also led us to -L (

L© L &
Worked as a word processor clerk, October 1981-1985. Led us to *and

o
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113. Supply technician and has worked for 30 years at the 19" ESC SPO. Has not
worked at Camp Carroll.

b (o
114. #orked for 33 years in the 19™ ESC SPO. Current job title is supply manager
specialist. worked at Camp Cil;‘lé)ll for 18 years; Worked at SP 60 and Storage as area secretary.

-Remembers CPT

b
115. * Worked at Camp Carroll, 1972 -1975 as a Secretary, in the warehouse
Receiving Branch. Started work at Camp Henry in 1976. Current Job title is Supply Technician.

116. orked at Camp Carroll as a warehouse word processor clerk 1981-1986.
Current job titie is Inventory management specialist.
b6

117. _ Worked for 33 years in 19" ESC SPO as a Supply MGMT Specialist.

b
118, Worked for 33 years at the 19" ESC SPO. Current job title is supply technician.
Has not worked at Camp Carroll.

119. Has worked for 31 years at the 19® ESC SPO. Current job title is Supply
Technician. Worked as a secretary at SP 60, Camp Carroll in 1980.

\’&oﬂﬁed at MSC-K RM as a Secretary, 1978 -1980. Moved to the 19" ESC in
worked as Supply Technician.

120.
1981 an

121, Worked in Daegu since 1986 as Supply Management Specialist. Worked 7 to 8
years at Camp Carroll as a Supply Clerk, moved to maintenance in 1977. Lived by Camp
Carroll’s front gate and has seen some hazardous waste being carried out of Camyp Carroll.

bb

122, Moved to Camp Henry in 1985. Current Job title is Supply Technician.
Previo 4 worked with DPW for 7 month as a Clerk.

123. Has worked 30 years for the US Government; current job title is education
technician. Was a clerk for 69 Trans BN in 1980-1981 and remembered CW?2 - b §

b
124, Worked since April 1979 — December 1982 (33 years). Worked in the MSC-K,

S&T and Warehouse 4 as a warchouse manager. Later moved to Major Assembly as a Supply
clerk.

bh
125. Worked for 25 years for the US Government, but has not worked at Camp Carroll.

Led us to the Dong-Gwang Gi Won where the Korean Checker Club is held. Led us to president

of the club Mr. qo; 0-XXX-XXXX
10
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ho
126. -Worked 40 years in Camp Carroll as a packaging specialist.

bé
127. — Work as a driver in MSC-K. Now working as a Senior Leader in S&T.

k
128. #un‘em Employee in Safety Office, DPW. Has worked in Camp Carroll 32
years. ed i Safety office from 1979-13351; and DPW from 1994-now. Suggested we find
out more information from Mr. fidhis LT from 44™ Engineers. Does not recall any

environmental issues from the past,. 1 give us contact information for retirees and called
them to find out more information.

fo
129. HWO!‘ked for 33 years in DRMO from 1973-2006. Stated that DRMO used to
sell peSlicide, herbicide etc to PVAA (Korean War Veteran Associations) through service

contracts. It is also possible that the incinerator was being used back then in DRMO-Bupyong.

Suggested to call current DRMO employees (010-XXXX-XXXX, 032-XXX-XXXX)

o
130. WBA current DRMO employee. Stated that DRMO offices keep destruction
records for years for any destruction of chemicals or hazardous waste. We cannot verify the
validity of this claim with tangible evidence since other DRMO employees say that they don't
have records going back more than three to four years.

b

131. Current DRMO-Apo employee. Mentions about environmental issues (related to
transformers) she solved a few years ago.

b b

132. g\ current employee in the Environmental Office, DPW. Only ~20 years of
work n Camp Carroll.

b
Chief of Storage Branch in S&T, MSC-K.

L
134. Retiree who worked in Camp Carroll from 1970-2008 (38 . zﬁ'(s). Used to work
da

as a forklift operator and supply technician. Verbally affirmed what ed about. No
specific details given.

. bk
Retiree who worked in Camp Carroll for 30 ycars. Confirmed what-

133.

1

135.
provided.

(ty .

136. ormer employee of Camp Carroll; Worked over 30 years as;a.supervisor of g
DSU otorpool in Camp Carroll. Has personal relationshi with#}i} eard

stories from them. Collected stories ﬁﬂomﬁiﬁi ct asa m zatorll S0 t!at
overnor and media. Regurgitated the story that the

there won’t be too much friction against th

two Yis told us. Remembers Mr.hgﬁb was a warrant officer who worked in the bk
motorpool, MHE, Maintenance section. He has passed away. Also, remembers Mr.~
who was the Post in(fg}ineer. (019-XXX-XXX)

137. Has been working Camp Henry ever since 1986. Current job titleis a
supervisor, Engineer in DPW.

\

11
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b

139.

b

as been working Camp Henry cver since 1973. Job title is estimator.

urrent employee, son of So, 00.

6
140. o is a retiree. Worked as a Director for Maintenance in Major Assembly
DivisPRITIOm 1961-1992. Very upset with a Korean news reporter who twisted his wordS to
write an article about him. He stated to a news reporter that he never seen anything buried and,

in a jest, stated that, “who knows? They might have buried somsething at night or while we are

not looking.” A news reporter twisted the story into “Mr, tates that the US buried Agent
with KN’s knowledge.” He

Orange (and other hazardous waste) in Camp Carroll secre i E

wanted to make sure his statement is clarified with MAJ ho was interviewing him. Since
he worked in MAD, he used to have a lot of solvents and 01l residues being collected. These
drums were collected by three KN who came down from Incheon. They came down once a
month to collect these drums to be “recycled and reused.” They were usin%;Korean trucks, not
US trucks. The organization he mentioned was PDS-K which MAJ Fouufdn’t verify with
other sources. He thinks that these oil and solvent were recycled in yung-San (Daegu)

&
141. orked for 42 years {1964-2006) in HED, MSC-K. The last job was the
Direct® Tor Maintenance for the Heavy Equipment Division. Never saw anything being buried
in Camp Carroll; Too busy working own work. Also, cach shop had its own fenced area and a
guard at that time. So, it was not possible to see what other KNs were doing in different areas in
Camp Carroll. Briefly mentioned it is possible that hazardous waste might have been sent up to
DRMO-Bupyong for disposal. Expressed some concerns about the price of Chilgok produce that
are being sold in Korea. When asked about disposal procedure in 70s and 80s, stated that they

were using filters t:ﬁ %ollebt oil from water to make sure the environment is damaged. Here is a

quote from he US had an environmental awareness of possible dangers of contaminated
oil even tholg reans did not have any.”

O
142. #eﬁree from DRMO-Busan. Currently resides in Busan. (has a brain aneurism
that Causes speech to be impaired) Stated that the DRMO office in Busan did not handie
hazardous material; only DRMO-Bupyeong did.

143, Started working in Camp Carroll September 26, 1978. Was working in a
DpP eating Shop. Initially, was employed as a heating system operator, but later on promoted
to a Heating System Supervisor. Took charge of 900 Area; also took care of central heating
systems in BLDGs numbered from 901 to 919. Heard that 802" Sapper did something in Area D
and BEQ hill. Worked with water and ground water before, but did not have any abnormal

activities.

bb
144, ”Staﬂed working in MSC-K Maintenance Division in 1975 (27 years old). In
April, moved to DPW utility electricity division as a High Voltage Lineman. Currently

working as a senior leader foreman. Does not know of any barrels being buried in Camp Carroll.
However, also stated that there were C-rations buried at BLDGs 902 and 642 near Landfarm.
Remembers Mr. -110 worked in CP. Carroll O/A 1980.

bs
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145. é%arted working in Camp Carroll in January, 1978. Was a clerk in the L)é

Mainténance Division and, later became a Civil Engineer Technician. Remembered Mr’
GS~12i%}d Mr. intef(?), Division Chief, DPW (Building Ground Division), and Mr.
LA

id offic€ wor st of time, knowledge of outside activity was very limited. Said that
engineers did building projects while the DPW was doing the building maintenance. In
1970s the DPW did not have major heavy duty equipment. Did not know anything about putting
chemicals and excavating chemicals in CP. Carroll. Also said that ever since 1970s and 80s, all
KN workers in CP. Carroll drank underground water, but no one got sick.

b
146. nmtarted working in US army base in 1980 as a tool keeper. After ten years,
beca pply technician. Did office work most of the time,

b
147, ’tarted working in Camp Carroll May 1, 1979. Worked in an electric shop as
an electrician.

b
148.mRecently retired from S&T Division, MSC-K. Had some knowledge on the
ship azardous waste after working more than 30 years in the Shipping Department. Saw
ten 20-ft MILVANS being loaded with 55-gall drums filled with contaminated soil, chemicals
and asphalt. Saw one of the drums being loaded with contaminated asphalt. The drums were
packaged professionally ("doubled bagged and double drummed™). Said 69th Trans CO (with
two US drivers) transported the MILVANS to Busan. The point of debarkation was Pier 8, but
837th was not the unit back then. He did not know whether it was a military or commercial

vessel, but stated it would have been most likely a military since commercial vessels did not like bb
to handle hazardous vessels, ;Mr. q 5 working with him during this time. Mr

has passed away. Mr. Wwas “kicked out" before this incident. There was a brancitnat Na
custotn inspectors with a IC (E7). Does not remember any other US personnel names. No

Korean news repoxg:er was interested in talking since this story goes against the media hype.

149.morked more than 40 years in Camp Carroll, 1970-2010 as a crane operator in
S&T."Mostly worked in Warehouse 2, but didn’t see any burial of chemicals etc. There was an
area near Area 41 that had contaminated soil. 1t smelled so bad that most people couldn’t 2o

near the site. It was a triangular shaped area in front of BLDG 605, Heard about soil being dug
up and moved to somewhere else, but does not remember who dug up the soil from that area and
where they were taken to. No further information was available, but gave the team many useful

leads
bo

150. Ptarted working for the Army in 1979. Current position is as a DPW Realty
Specidlst.

G
I51 .dp Carroll KATUSA snack bar owner.
b

-ee a separate interview sheet.

152,
bl
153. qee a separate interview sheet.
&
154. - Current lives in the US. Buried drums on Camp Carroll in 1972-73.

sk




1. Cover memo changed to reflect two more interviews conducted, one more agency
contacted and reference to WARNO deleted. Enclosures shifted to reflect WARNO enclosure

deletion,

2. Interviews (old enclosure 3, new enclosure 2) updated with two Utah interviews.

3. Old enclosures 3-7 changed to 2-6 {oid enclosure 5 ﬁemo} enclosures hecome

4-same enclosure number).

4. Finding #1 (old enclosure 6, new enclosure 5} changed to reftect removal of all reference to
Cp Market and ASCOM.

5. Old enclosure 6-4 (email from Dr. qimoved)

6. Old enclosure 6-7 (2006 report by Dr.- changed to 5-4.
bl
7. Enclosure 5-7 {(message traffic between MACV and EUSA) added.
8. Old enclosures 6-1 to 6-3, 6-5 to 6-6 and 6-8 to 6-11 changed to 5-same enclosure number.

9. Finding #2 {old enclosure 7, new enclosure 6) changed to reflect HAZMAT final resting place
in last paragraph.

10. Oid enclosures to enclosure 7 become new enclosures to enclosure 6 (no reordering of the
numbers).

if you're confused, call me at i

L6
=
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MEMORANDUM FO
AP 962050009

SUBIECT: Camp Car
Report
Lo Purposer To report

answering the followin
4. Was Agent Oran

b. What happened
1979.807

Z. The Investigative L
Seldiers, DOD and Ko
burtal of Agent Orange
out to more than 32 agg
thoreughly reviewed hy
of useful information, 4
or disprove the presenc
the disposal of materigl

3. The lnvestigative |
Orange was not buried
returned to the United ¢

4. The nvestigative 1
WOre:

a. (Gl Kathleen A
lead

b. Mr.
LOG deputy Teac

¢, M.

investigator

d. Mr.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
LIS ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HQ, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON DAEGU
UNIT #15746
APC AP 96215-5746

28 November 2011
2 Commanding General, 8" United States Army (FAY Unit 15236, APO

olf Task Force (CCTEF)Y Investigative Line of Operation (1.OO) Final

he Investigative LOO scope of rescarch and findings with regard to
: GUestions:

oo buried at Camyp Carroll?

o the buried drums and spoi reportedly removed from Camp Carroll in

7O teamn and supporting agencies interviewed 172 persannel (former

can National current and retired civilians) associated with the altoged

and subsequent removal and shipping of havardous materials: reached
neies. offices and individuals in its search for answers (o the questions:
ndreds of documents with potential information; and maintained records
nalysis. tnterviews and bricfings in its search for facts which would prove

o of Agent Orange at Camp Carroll in 1978 and provide information on

excavated in 1979-80).
2() built a circumstantial case. supported by fact. which indicates Agent
i Camp Carroll in 1978 and that the excavaied drums and spoil were

Lates by ship in 1981,

3 team entered the investigation on 10 June 2011, Team members

- Gavie, Garrison Commander, USAG Daegu and  Investigative £.00

G

Jeputy Garrison Commander. USAG Daegu and Investigative

“ﬁhéci‘. Plans, Analysis and Integration Office (PAKD) and lead

Yirector of Public Works and technical expent

/6S%




IMBA-PI
SUBIECT
Report

o Camp Car

e Mr.

. Dr. ;
Conservation i af
. M

h. MAJ

3. Secope of research:

utilizing four Hines of ¢
LOL concentrated on th
associated with eitl = t
1978 to 1981 timefram
the bural and excavau
matertal disposal i K¢
Camp Carrolf soil and
Anciflary LOT collecta
mvaestigation [0 sueces:

3

The research process
thorough review of the
leads: requesting assist
miormation for intervid
mterviewing former an
personne! of units with
materials. Chilgok Cot
doeument searches and

i

agencies involved withjt
sction plan (encl 13 an interview database (encl 2V, & document catalog
s pertinent to the investigation. Numerous agencies and individuals

team mainiained a coll
{encl 3) and all documy
provided assistance as

H

1

a. COL Donald £,
supporting data {enci 4
Portal provided the iniy

i

b, I addition 1o as
Command assisted the

oy

rea during i}
vater samplin
d and analyzed information with potential use in bringing the
ful completion.

oft Fask Foree (COTF} Investigative Line of Operation (1.00) Final

wcad Management Analyst and investigator

Lavironmental Specialist, DPW Environmental Planning and

d technical expert

b 6

Plans Specialist and investigator

-

b
19" ESC Chemical Officer and primary interviewer

b

At 1 . - . .
9" ESC Integration Plans Officer and alternate interviewer

he Investigative LOU conducted an exhaustive search for evidence
Tort (L.OE)Y: Records, Persomel, Testung and Ancillary. The Records
oroughly analyzing and extracting information from dnuzmuﬁx directly

ie burial i or excavation and removal of materials from Area [J in the
:; the Permnne] LOU focused on interviewing personnel associated with

tmatter experts familiar with the process for hazardous
carly [980s; (he Testing 1.OL analyzed the findings of
ng reports dating from the early 1990s to present; and the

n and subje

included extracting personal information and possible leads from a

documents initially available: searching archives for decuments from

nee from external agencies {or access to employee and retiree

ws and records searches for documents pertinent to the investigation:

| current employees with historical knowledge, former commanders and
actual or possible involvement in the burial, excavation and movement of
v residents,
interview leads; exchanging information with the other L.OO teams and

and other sources of possible information derived from

he CCTE: and developing event time lines. During the investipation, the

eseribed below:

Degidio’s (IMCOM-K) CONUS and USFK employee interviews and

coupled with the documents placed on the 8th Army CCTF Sharepoint

ial background information for research.

sisting COL Degidio with the initial interviews. Army Lnvironmenta

nvestigative LOO team with:
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IMDA-P
SUBIECT:
Report

Camp Car

{1y CONUS se
shipment of materials 1

3

{2} Investigatic
destination of hazardm

{3) Explanation
properties” relationship

¢. Numerous clems
supported the Investiga
town hall meeting with

oll Task Force (CCTF) Investigative Line of Operation (1.OG) Final

irches for personnel with potential knowledge of the burial. excavation or
) interview, and interviews of the same.

N
1

4n of teads obtained through Interviews with regards to the possible final

8 rm,tmai.s shipped out of Korea in 1981,

s of water and soil sampling results as applicable to the chemical
s (o Agent Orange chemicals.

s of the US Army Material Support Command-Korea (MSC-K)
tive LOO. I addition to allowing the Investigative LOO o conduct a
Korean National employees (o u\g}[am the investigation and seck

employees with refevagt information, the following also assisted:

{1} The Deputy
accuracy with historics
guestions posed by the

2% The Supply

National emplovees with

contact information for
for shipping or receivin
DODAACS (o assist w
for a requested Agent €

{3} The Maintg
historical knowledge!

Commander provided chain of command information. verifying the
organizational yearbook pietures. and facilitated rapid responses 1o
{earn.

& Transportation Division allowed the team aceess 1o its Korean

b historical knowledge for interviews on muliiple oceasions, provided
retirees with possible knowledge, conducted an exhaustive records search
g documents (Agent Orange and hazardous material). prm-‘%dcd

lh other records searches and also ran FEDLOG and ILAP history resuits
range FEN.

wnce Division provided access to former US personnel with era specific

d. USAG Dacgu Derectorates not dircetly involve
xated helow

FOY as indi

{13y The Dhreci
keeping regulations/gy
Command Records Ho

2y The Phirectc

of transportation meth
Transportation Battalic
¢. The Defense Lo
(1} The Disposti
Munager and Assistani!]

o with the COTE assisted the Investigative

rate of Human Resources assisted with research regarding records
dance and provided historical background information on the Overseas
ding Arca-Korea,

rate of Logistics Transportation Division provided historical information
s . . . . . b o1l b

ds (rail/vehicular) and units statfoned in Area IV (25" and 69

ns) from 1978-1982.

sistics Agency (IDLA) assisted as noted below.

the Disposition ‘s‘crvicm Ared

28 Jun i

tion Services Pacific Director (from Hi).
Manager met with Investigative LOO team members on

73
L

p
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Information provided
(Defense Reutilization
Information provided |
{Defense Reutilization
materials through an ag
allowed for contracts W

{2} The Defeny
archival records reviey
possible sources of inft

(3} The Troop
for information on D/
Korea during the carly

{4} The Instalk
provided by the Investi
financial. contracting, ¢
DRMOs,

.
investigative LOO insi
for inferviews of loeal
information and access

g. The Investisativ
Ldgewater Arsenal, M}
the 1979-80 Arca 13 ex

3

&

oli Task Foree (CCTT) Investgative Line of Operation (1.0OO) Fingl

aciuded historical background on the Defense Property Disposition Office
and Marketing Office successor) procedures for disposing of serviceable

1ciuded listorical background on the Defense Property Disposition Office
and Marketing Office successor) procedures for disposing go serviceable

reement with the ROK Ministry of Commerce and Industry which

ith Korean companies through ROK military veteran associations,

¢ Reutifization Management Office (DRMO) in A" pe conducted an
and provided a list of current and former Korean National employees as
rnation.

support-Pacific Gffice and General Counsel conducted records searches
s imvelvement with shipping Agent Orange or hazardous materials out of
1980s,

tion Management Branch. located in Baitle Creek, M1 used DODAACS
pative LOO w search ofd compuier systems for Department of Defense
nd auditing records relating 1o hazardous material turn-ins o Korea

The Chilgok Couhty Government hosted town hall mectings which provided the

2ht o the concerns of local population. It aiso made recommendations
esidents with historieal knowledge of Camp Carrol}. providing contact
1o the same,

e OO Team contavted the CBRN-Information Resource Center
¥ inan effort o track down westing data on confaminants removed rom
cavation. The command historian searched both classified and

unclassified historical gles for any document relating to Camp Carroll and testing of unknown

malerials.

b, The USA Publig

suceessor), Aberdeen |
documents for referenc

i The US Aymy C
regards to obtaiming sa
materials previousty bt

education on the histor

1. The USACE, St
analysis at the Nationa
Cenler in Washington,

Health Command (US Army Environmental Health Pngincering Agency
roving Ground, MIJ spent three weeks searching through historical
s of Camp Carroll and (esting of materials excavated rom Arca D.

rps of Bngineers (USACE), Par Bast District provided information with
ellite imagery and analysis from the Army Geospatial Center, proof of
ricdfexcavated at the Land Farm and technical expertise in the team’s
cal testing data,

Louts Distriet (under an AEC Contract) conducted a records search and
Archives in College Park. MDY and the Washington National Records
1.0

t)be!
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searches for potential i

I The UNCICRCAH
archives., providing his

potential interviewee lg
regulation/standards in

Dr.
Investigative O
conversalions and resp

n. The 8" Army €
scarches covering the /
m 9781981, He proy
historical perspective.

o. The USAMED

with potential historica

= =l
p. The 5" Preventil
its Degu Hnvironment

. The USFK/CE

Frvironmental Reading

Under Seeretary of Dek
of Camp Carroll from

. The Investigative

o 30 Jun 11 411" pen
contracts to retrograde
with Korean firms that
frame.

The USFR J4 ¢

hipmoes

5.
for tun-in and s

The 837" Transy
current and retired emyp
archival records scarch

u, The 399 Trans
search of #ts fnancial ¢

oll Task Foree {CCTF) Investigative Line of Operation (1.0OG) Final

Protocol office assisted the Investigative 10O with multiple internet
terviewee contact information.

ISFR/8th Army Judge Advocate conducted u records search in its
orical documents containing pertinent Area I3 excavation information and

ads along with a records scarch for 1978-1982 environmenial
Electronic Judge Advocate War-Fighting System.

5 Political-Military Plans Officer provided fiaison with the Deputy Director

was imtially interviewed by COL Degidio. e provided the
additional information and details through the course of numerous
hases o email requests for information.

nmand Historian assisied the Investigative LOO with extensive records
rgent Orange use on the DMZ in 1968 and the Arca 1D burialfexcavation
ided chain of command information. information on unit stationing and

LAC-K provided the Investigative LOO with CONUS points of contact

files relating to testing of excavated Arca 1) matertals,
o Medicine Unit conducied records searches for information refating 1o
] Santfation Team.

ss, Safety, & International Environmental Programs Office of the E}th
fense with respect to obtaining and analyzing satellite and aerial i HTHGEry
978 10 1982 from the National Geospatial Ageney.

LOO Tead hriefied the 4117 Contracting Support Brigade Commander
sonnel conducted a search of their historical tiles for any information on
wzardous material to CONUS in the early 1980s and also for contracts

vould have removed serviceable (hazardous) materials in the same time

nducted records searches {or historical documents relating Lo the
t of hazardous material,

¢ Process

ortation Br conducted a local records search. provided the names of
loyees working in the 1980 time frame, and forwarded a request for an
o its higher headquarters.

ortation Brigade, Terminal Management Division conducted a records
ewnents with a focus on the higher priced shipments of hazardous

Jbb 2
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S
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I Task Foree (CCTE) Investigative Line of Operation (LOO) Final

kground information on the Port of Inchon. Army Support Command-
msportation Bn (Terminal): and established a point of contact for the

nthe USCG for records searches of an alleged fine paid by Matson

‘oast Guard District Inspections & Invesiigations Branch conducted

s for documents relating 1o an alleged 1981 fine paid by Malson
he same from a source within Matson Shipping.

pport Operations allowed the team to interview all Korean National
dge of 1979-1982 procedures for the movement of hazardous materials
non the longevity of information stored in computerized supply records,

st and Bvaluation Command, Dugway Proving Ground. UT provided
HwWay i ]

val disposition of hazardous materials in 1980-82 in its technical Hbrary
{ archives.

Review provided a search ol its archives for Internal Review and Army

ealing with cnvironmental issues in Korea generally and with specific

H o the 197882 dmeframe.

i B conducted records scarches for historical documents relating 1o the
materials from Camp Carrol] w the Port of Busan and internally checked
loyees for historical knowledge of the 1981 movement of hazardous

"MMS DO at Tacgu Airbase conducted archival searches to veriy that
t shipped by airerafl.

alift Command Office on Pier 8 in Bosan searched its reeards datin u

from the tate 1970s (w the late 1990s but records only provide ship name, port, and

arrival/departure dates.

ae. b
history ol Agent Orang
its entry and movemen
clarifving questions pok
ad. The Teocic Arh
searches for hazardous
for Enviro Care, Inc., ¢

ac. bnviro Care. I
management, remediag

s

(largo manifests are not included in their archives.

the foremost US authority on Agent Grange provided briefings on the
s research material relevant (o its use on the Korean DM7Z; theories for
to the First ROK Army receiving depot: and answers to a series of
ed by Investigative LOO team members,

1y Depot Public Affairs and Environmental Offices conducted archival

waste shiprents originating from Korea and provided a point of contact

focal environmental company,

C..a Utah based environmental company offering services in waste
on and hazardous waste transportation. provided verbal confinmation of

" J643
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e
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hcory on i

i1 historical knowledge of its CFO.

he movement of hazardous wasie from Korea 1o the United

wvironmental Services, a leading provider of environmental and

cement services in North America. provided verbal confirmation of the
ry on the movement of hazardous waste from Korea to the United States
storical knowledge,

ion obtained from archival records searches, personal interviews and the
- key individuals provided the necessary background 1o formulate @nd
dings supported by facts, eye witness accounts and historfeal precedence.
findings are attached (encis 5 and 6),

-

8. Point of contact is the undersigned at [YSN

6 Enels LI
i. Collection plan COLL, M

2o imerview database Commanding

3. Pocument catalog

4. dMemo, IMEKORRTOL 16 Tup 11

5. Vinding #1

& Fiding #2
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CCTF Investigative 100 Collection Matrix
What happened to the drums/spoll reportediy removed from Camp Carroli?

frer | Collector i Indlcators i Action/info to Obrain Date(s) Working | Remarks Detailed Remarks

Role in disposal process Intendew 2! 2 complete 21 Jun 11 [Platoon leader, D Ce, 802nd Eng stated buriat used as 2 HAZMAT axercise
Role in disposal pracess lmervievw complate 27 Jun 11 {Sguad Leader, D Co, 802nd Eng no recoflection of burial

no recollection of the removal or of any testing
Role in disposal pracess Intervie camplete 27 Jun 11 {Commander, 5th PMU of materials from Camp Carcolt
Rote in dispasal process ntervie complete 2 Aug 11  {Trans Sup, M5C-K S&T Div ordered DOT approved contalners

PFC, HHC, MSC-K verified practice of disposal by buriaf

Intervie complete 14 jun 1%

sposal procass
~hJ
23 lunr 11, WY and
£ at il i i { d clas
153 Recards-recelgt of drus/soil Aberdeen Proving Ground complete 23 fun 11 Sent RFIto dgew. er, awsziling | Historian, US;I’\ RDECOM, performe, aufﬁed
results pev email response 2nd unctassiffed records searches--nothing
found refating 1e Camp Carroll or AQ
Started burial process but PCS'd before
L£OL Gavle/BG Conboy Rofe in disposal pracess Intendew MG L complete 21 Jun 11 {Cdr, USAMSC (77-79) completion; provided 8G{R) Stalcup as a
passible source
2nd hand information of
232 M. L{‘ isposat . s 5x0 loyees mplete 15 Jun 11 Contamin: i in BEQY Hifl D
A' {lisposat process - reco. x OFW Employe complete 15 Jun contarénation on Camp Carraft | " aminates existed in BEQ Hill and Area
Former MSC-K employee’s: Former MSC-K employees: Dunied ever sealng
k Denied ever seeing AQ hut AQ but buried trash and other containers.
la2 Mmﬁi‘ Disposal process - records 3 x Chilgok Resfdents cormplete 18 Jun 11 buried trash and other Indicated many areas of contamination an CC;
containers. state pfio aind govenisun lwisted el words

Searching for Korean companies

COL Gavie Disposat process - records U(”AND].L% complete 17 jun 13 invelved with dispasal of No companies found
HAZWASTE from 79-81

ir
LY be Historicat documents from 1979-] 5th PMU Cdr (VA ipmagoiiBucted search
M) D‘, Disposal process - recards 5th PMU records complete: 23 ur 31 a3 bt did not find any documents
intisl email response to MAS
Song indicates possible Provided names of commanders/personnc!
complete 24 fun 11 knowledge of excavation and | assigned to USAPACEHEA in Japan circa 1078~
“bb shipment to CONUS; also 82
MA& Rele In disposal pracess Interview Dr coptacts and references
Mr. emaif; Dugway and received confinration from COL William E.
[y Y !)b complete 27 jun 11 |other Utah! EE;“es have no records King, Cdr DPG, that no AQ or HAZWASTE

Records-receipt of drums/sail Dugway Proving Ground of disposal received from CC

RFI reference the § documents.
. complete 29Jun 11 referenced in 982 memo and
b/g general envirenmental info from | PHC update indicated no documents found as

m&ﬂh Rale in disposaf process LSA PHC 1975-85 of 20 Jun 1}

b6S



CCTF Investigative LOO Collection Matrix
What happened to the drums/spoil reportedly removed from Camp Carrofl?

Mrn—.bb

Recordsreceipt of drums/soll

Jchnston Island

complete  jul 11

bl
Per email between Di
aned M|

research indicated all AQ on Johnston Isfand
destroyed in 1877--no shipments to Jl after
hat

v —

Disposal process - records

B37th/590t Trans

complete 23 Jul 11

837th Trans 8n and parent 599th
Trans Bde had ne records

Disposa process - records

LS g

14th USCG District/Matson $hipping

complete 23 Jul 11

USCG had no records from the
B0s

Matson never had regular service to Korea and
even if the did, enly required to keep recerds
for 4.5 years

Vit
12 X MSC-K SE&T employees and

complete 21 Jun 1%

Numerous feads on methods of
disposal, to include DRMO and

MA‘ Disposal process - records foriner employees PVAA
L] . T mnlete 21 Jun 11 possible leads to disposal
MM‘ b (0 Disposal process - records PVAA complete u £ontracieors

Disposal process - records

7 X CC DPW Employee

complete 21 Jun 11

contacts from 1992 report:
histarical and use; one more
interview 1o schedule

Corraboration on methdds of disposal: using

Karean companies and generat paractices for

disposing of HAZWASTE; stated media bwisted
thelr words

Role in disposal process

Interview Mr! [Maint

Directef}. - sl

complete 21 Jun 13

Knowledge of former MSC-K US
Soldiers and employees

Role in disposal process

19th 5PO KN Employees

complete 21 jun 11

historical knowledge of SF 135
(records transmittal and recelpt
form)

Interviewed 41 KN employees; led to five
possible contacts for fornver employees who
might have information

Records-receipt of drums/sell

Butigl p atlicey arnd dispusat

Verification of "viet Nam" labels on
barrek

identlfy formar 9th St Cind and

complete 20 Jun 11

Where all items sent to Viet Nam

labeled as sudh

provide names of commanders
leading up to and tollowing

Iabeled with depot name--not Vietnam

Names provided and added to AEC interview

process MSC-K Commanders burial for possible knowledge of list
practices and actu 3l disposal
Practice of burying barrels 0 Co, ao%'cfsrm History complete 27 Jun 11 Historlan stated he will search
Disposal process DPEC-Pusan, DRMO-Pusan history | complete 27 Jun 11 beginning 21 $UN; Stated he
e - “ - could find nothing 27 JUN. S e
;b B Practice of burying barrels 44th Eng History fete 27 Jun 11

disposaf process knowledge

DLA Involvement with transition
of harardmis materixd i 19K2

duciment

8 references ifsted In 1882 memo

formal meeting/presentation with
the Director of DA Pacifie, Mig

/ Mr DLA Area &
IV Birector C

complete 9 Jul 11

complota 28 Jun 11

references may provide paper
trafl of burfal disposal

Intent te convey the critical

factors of DLA relationship te
hanardout matorial movomant
during time refevant to

did not lacale any of the documents

PAIQ completed presentation for Mr

jntent ko give him nature of
b reuared DLA assistance,

DLA Involvernent with transition
of harardous material in 1982
document

Request research by DIA/DRMO

complete 8 ful 11 " 4

CONTALTS:

5
ocal |
N DU\],Mrm ot

Investigation. y é

rimary and

Asst Area Managers}, MAiigm
BLA General Counsel -
Pacific)

L)%esearch pravided no information or leads

/é@é



CCTF Investigative LOO Collection Matrix
What happened to the drums/spoil reportedly removed from Camp Carroll?

DLA reguest for DoDAAC to
assist with records search

Hacumentation of process

Practice of burying barrels

Interviews / Contact SMEs {e.g.,
DO, 8th Army Histerian)

Any referenced docy ments

Pictures of Barrels from 2008 IF dig

compiete 8 lv] 11

complete 7 Jul 11

complete 17 Jun 11

Obtained DoBAAC for MSC-K
S&T Branch 30 years ago
(WTAKDS)

search complele

What was dug up?

Iy [
. Provided DoBAAC 1o Mr
(Requester) whe is the Environmental
Protection Specialist, Installation Mgmt
' Branch, DLA Installation Support.

dip.mile Also sent to Mr.
b -

gallve search results

provided instructions for disposal of hazardous
materlats w/zppendices dated 3 Nov 81

Mostly 5 Gal drums, batterles, and bags of

" chemicals

Satetlite Imaging

Maps from 1975-8B5

complete 17 Jun 11

Look at CC for Indications of
trenches

°

rking with Mr.{AI&g} and Mr.

USAG-Daegu DPW} to coordinate

Practice of burying barrels

Bocuments relating to censtrugtion
from 1975-85

Dae-Han Tong Woon Korean

complete 21 Jut 11

complete 1 jul 11

See if anything else was dug up
(Itke at the 2008 LF dig)

sent emall to M~3

requesting history and contact
info on this company which

LT?FED BC) sent Images via SIPR for
& iew/analysi

don't have the contract data for 80's, prior to
PDZ. no current data for the vendor either.

# o~ Disposat process - records . . N
centracting company reportedly excavated and the vendor asme does not exlst in the PD2
AP -, removed contaminated soil from jvendor file.
Areadtinthe early 1980s
Awshling researchyespense fram
M”nhi taff.
Woere th fract: i i
ere there any contracts ANY Contracts selated to hazardous Me:etmg with CCK Commander ?n 30 Jun 1.1 to
awarded from 1977-87 for the material complete 1 Jul 11 DAW. ¥ M discuss research needs, negative resuits in
disposal of HAZMAT? so.persuing CCK search
contract records.
. " R
w T s e
“tln
[ESTY
iy -
s a1 e
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND KOREA
UNIT 15742
APO AP 96205-5742

” REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

IMKO-RTO 10 June 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Installation Management Command, Korea Region,
Unit 15754, APO AP 96205-5742

SUBJECT: Camp Carroll Task Force Initial investigation Report (Trench Location)

1. BACKGROUND.

a. As part of the Camp Carroll Task Force | conducted an initial inquiry into the
possible trench locations alleged constructed by former Soldiers assigned to Korea
during 1978 and 1979 in that chemical agents were buried on Camp Carroll.

b. As part of this inquiry | was directed to specifically investigate the exact
location of the trench with potential buried chemicals.

¢. This inquiry was initiated based on allegations by Mr. Stephen House that he
constructed a trench and buried chemical agents on Camp Carroll in 1978, Mr. House
was a former Soldier assigned to Korea during 1878-79 as an equipment operator with
Delta Company, 802™ Engineer Battalion, Camp Carroll, Republic of Kores,

d. Historical background. In 1968, 380 drums of Agent Orange were shipped to
Korea from Vietnam and were used along the DMZ as an herbicide by the ROK Army
(FROKA) along known infiltration routes. It was used until supplies were exhausted. No
records exist that identify Camp Carroll as a transshipment, storage, staging, or
disposal area as part of the deployment of tactical herbicides in Korea or Vietnam.
There is evidence that 55-gallon drums were buried at Camp Carroll and exhumed in
1979. These drums contained chemicals, pesticides, herbicides, and solvents. We
have been unable to find documents that verify what happened to these drums after
they were exhumed. Environmental sampling was conducted by the Corps of
Engineers in 1992 and 2004. These reports were submitted to the Joint Assessment
Team on 26 May 2011. Documentation of test samples taken at the time no longer

exists,

e. Recent background. Recently, allegations were been made that 55-gallon
drums containing the tactical herbicide known as ‘Agent Orange’ were buried in an area
known as the helipad and Area D at Camp Carroll. The scope of the overall inquiry was
to identify the investigation elements that will be conducted in an attempt to verify the
presence or absence of drums that may have contained ‘Agent Orange’ or detect the
remnants of ‘Agent Orange’ in groundwater in the vicinity of the alleged burial site. The
site fo be evaluated is centered on the area known as the helipad, the reported ‘Agent

{ﬁ' ;;f e
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Orange’ burial area. The overall dimensions of the site are approximately 200x200
meters. The possible '‘Agent Orange’ burial sites to be evaiuated are identified as the
Helipad, 80x170 meters, and Landfarm, 90x140 meters. The proposed investigation
adopts a multi-phased approach. Investigation Phase 1 consists of a geophysical
survey of the helipad site and sampling of three (3) groundwater monitoring wells {at
Helipad site) and six (6) supply wells in the vicinity of the site. Investigation Phase 2
consists of a geophysical survey of the Landfarm site and sampling of remaining 13
groundwater monitoring wells in the vicinity of that site. Later phases of the
investigation will depend on results of Phase 1 and 2.

f. Investigation background. As part of this investigation enclosures to this
report also identify insights into these investigation lines of operation,

Q) Was Agent Orange buried at Camp Carroll.

(2) What happened to the buried drums and spoil reportedly removed from
Camp Carroll in 1979-80.

(3) Identify and interview personnel (SM/DAC/KN) that worked in the Camp
Carroll area from 1977-1984 that may have knowledge of Agent Orange
shipments info or out of the ROK or knowledge of possible buried chemicals.

(4) Complete documentation review, including but not limited to shipping
documentation, receiving documentation, hazardous material documentation,

storage documentation, disposal documentation, etc.

(5) BPT re-interview individuals based on findings from other interviews or
discovery from document review.

(6) Develop a database of interviewees; as a minimum, include: name,
position, date of interview, date individual was at one of the camps, elc.

(7) Integrate information obtained from the different elements of the
investigation and develop a priority information collection plan.

2. SUMMARY OF FINDINGS.
a. Individuals Interviewed and their position at the time of the incident.

(1) Mr. Stephen Hogsg, Equipment Operator. Constructed the trench,

(2) Mr. —Equipment Operator. Constructed the trench.
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ble
(3) MAJ (R) . LB Detachment, PM. Conducted the follow-on
investigation in 1979-80 and re-excavated the trench and drums from the
site.

(4) COL(R) Ronald Bishop, CDR, Pacific Env. Engr Heaith Agency.
Located in Japan and overall in charge of the LB Detachment.

b
5) M. unip Opr/Driver, DPW, 20" Spt Cmd. Observed
from a distance the acuvities of the investigation excavation and cleaning of
engineer equipment at the site.

b

B Detachment, PM. Was the successor of
etachment, PM.

(8) Dr.
MAJ (R)
bl b
(7) Mr. m ruck Driver. On site during the transporting of
chemical Materiais 1o the trench.

(8) Current USFK Employee, LB Detachment. NCOIC of MAJ (R) Scott
Rowden, |.B Detachment, PM.

b. Conclusion. From the eight interviews conducted it is concluded that two sites
are identified and should be further evaluated. The possible trench and burial sites to
be evaluated are identified as the Helipad area and the Landfarm area as per Enclosure
1. Mr. Stephen House identified the Helipad area as the possible location he
constructed the trench. Four other individuals interviewed identified the Landfarm area
as the possible location of the trqpnch; they were the USFK employee, Mr. .

ot nd MAJ (Ret) f" ho conducted the site invegtlgation and excavation.
e three remaining Individuals interviewed Dr, eard the Landfarm area
was the location that was later excavated; Mr. nly witnessed from a distance
engineer equipment in the general area of the Helipdd area and Landfarm area and
later being cleaned; and COL (Ret) Bishop had no recoliection or firsthand knowledge of
the trench site because he remained in Japan.

t
¢. Separate to theiabove trench locations identified during the interview process,

in 1972 or 1973, Mr. -a 3 year veteran Equip Opr/Driver assigned to the DPW, 20!
Spt Cmd, Camp Carroll, did identify two additional sites that he stated he dug tennis
court size trenches at and buried unidentified 55 galion drums, 5 gallon containers, and
glass jars during the 1972 or 1972 timeframe, as per Enclosure 3.

3. PERSONS INTERVIEWED. Those persons interviewed where not sworn in nor was
the description of the events that occurred in 1978 and 1979 verified against other
interviews related to the incident. The interviewee was allowed to site their recollection
of events as they recalled to the best of their ability. The interview was recorded,

photographed, and documented.
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a. Mr. Stephen House, Equipment Operator. Mr. House and his attorney, Mr.
Jarvi, were very open and honest during the interview. Mr. House pointed out that he
dug the trench during the Spring of 1978 using a scraper/pan and a D8 dozer. The
trench was similar to a tank trench and dug the width of about 1 2 5-ton trucks; wide
enough to take a Pan through and probably 15 feet deep; deep enough that water
seeped up from the earth into the bottom of the trench. He wore a protective mask
each day while digging the trench and only US Soldiers dug the trench. Mr. House also
dumped approximately 250 drums into the trench using a Front End Loader. The trench
remained open for maybe six months and was subsequently used for various other
disposal items, to include to his recollection, a trailer with canary yellow drums on top of
it. Also, two non-mission capable fuel pods attached to trailers were buried in the
trench. Mr. House stated the drums were OD Green in color and some drums had
orange colored bands, some stating "Province of Vietham.” Also, Herbicide Orange
was marked on some drums. He recalls the majority of the drums were leaking. When
shown current day maps of Camp Carroll, and after getting oriented, he pointed to an
area within the Helipad area as the possible location of the french. He is willing to come

o Korea, if necessary.
L b6
b. Mr. guipment Operator. The interview with Mr, %as
overall good and he was very open and cooperative, although he could not confirm the

exact location of the trench. At first, he believed it to be in the area similar to that
highlighted by Mr. House (Helipad area), but he could not confirm. He later identified
that the trench was dug in the vicinity of the existing Tank Test Pits, which is believed to
be at the Landfarm area, He stated a storage location of OD green drums in an open
warehouse area, but not in Area 41. His job was only to dig the trench and he only
recalls drums being piaced in the trench hearing it from other Soldiers in the Platoon.
He said the trench was a city block in length, 10 to 12 feet deep, width of a scraper, and
after constructed the trench there was no standing water in the trench. US Soldiers and
KATUSAs dug the trench and no one wore protective masks or clothing. He later
returned to put 1-2 strands of concertina wire in the trench. He did not hear about any
equipmant or trailers in the trench. He was assigned {o Korea for one year and did not
hear of any excavation or clean-up, He did not smell any unusual odors at the site. He

is willing to come to Korea, if necessary.

c. Mr. ruck Driver. Mr. ﬂas one of two truck drivers (the
other being Yeﬂth the 802nd Engr Bn, D Company, whatr orted the
drums from a storage area on Camp Carroll to the trench site. Mr ﬁ icated that
he loaded approximately 150 - 200 drums stored in a warehouse, & pointed out
as within the Area 41 vicinity. The drums were 55-gal, OD green, with an orange stripe.
The writing on the drums was stenciled and said Agent Orange. He stated that 99% of
the drums were leaking a clear liquid and smelled sweet, but not pleasant. He
transported the drums within a 3-5 day period. The warehouse was the only location he
picked up drums. He did not recall any other location on post that drums were
transported to the trench area. When shown current day maps of Camp Carroll, and

4
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after getting oriented, he pointed to an area near the southwest end of Area D (within
the Landfarm area) as the possible location of the trench. His reference point was a
corner of a fence (concrete posts). He stated the fence was approximately 50 feet from
the corner of the fence. As he recalls, the trench was 100 yards in length, 15 ft in width,
and 18-20 ft in deep. He remembers maybe a few inches of water in the bottom of the
trench, however, it rained during that tinge. He did not wear any protective gear during
loading or unloading of the drums. Mr.WEated that the drums where loaded
onto flatbed trucks standing upright. Firstioad, he drove into the trench and dumped
and exited the other end. The next loads were backed into and dumped. Due to
unstable trench sides, other loads were backed close, letting the drums roll in or using
the front end loader to push them in. He doesn't remember any fuel pods being placed
into the trench, but he did recall a trailer with crushed up drums being left in the trench.
He does recall the french being | g open for other units to use. When disposing of
concertina wire with Mr.qg remembers MPs approaching them and asking them
what they were doing there and then they left. He is willing to come to Kores, if
necessary.

%% L
d. MAJ (R/IIIIER (& Detachment, PM. MAJ R R

could not
positively identify the location of the trench. The red circle on the map per Enclosure 3 is
erials, and images,

his best estimate after an extensive review of pictures maps,
which is believed to be the Landfarm area. MAJ ( R)Mery open and helpful

and is willing to be contacted whenever required. M as in charge of
the follow-on investigation as the LB Detachment commander and excavated the drums
from the trench. He estimated that was from Spring 1979 {o Fall 1979. MAJ (R)

bb—said he excavated the site and the drums were stacked inside the trench on
pallets two pallets high. This contradicted Mr, House's interview réqere he said he
"dumped" the drums in using a front end loader and Mr. d ere he said he drove
the first load into the trench and subsequent drums were aumped letting the drums roll
in or using the front end loader to push them in. Mr. aid they excavated the
entire site and at no time did they excavate two fuel pod trailers or trailer with yellow
drums. He estimated excavating upwards of 300 drums of pesticides, herbicides,
POLs, and paints. He also stated the drums remained at the site outside the trench up
until when he PCS'd in October 1980, Nothing he noted was Agent Orange. He is
willing to come to Korea, if necessary.

e. COL (R) Ronald Bishop, CDR, Pacific Env. Engr Health Agency. Due to his
command location in Japan, COL (R) Bishop did not have anything significant to report
with regards to the location of the trench or disposition of the chemical contents within
the trench. His LB comman e(E; MAJ (R)- {:vas in charge of the site ﬁxpavation.

b

f. Mr. quip Opr/Driver, DPW, 20" Spt Cmd. Mr.'id witness
some of the eXCavallo e 1978 site and recalls it being by the fenceline, which

would be in Area D and the Landfarm area. He recalls a crane lifting a front end loader
after the excavation and a fire hose truck washing the piece of equipment. With regards
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he was unsure of the exact date and year. Mr no side effects and is in good
health today at 72 yrs of age. He stated he did What he was told. He dug both holes the
size of a tennis court and about 30 feet deep. Another slement came and dumped
drums into the hole in the vicinity of the BEQs and the Fire Station. The items dumped
into the hole were the same for each hole: 40-50 ea black in color 55 gal drums, 20-30
ea § gal cans, and 20-30 ea dark brown glass jars. He does not recall any odor or
leaking drums. Once the drums were placed in the holes he started to cover the BEQ
hole when it caught on fire and he had to go to the hospital for smoke and some of his
hair that was damaged. He came back after maybe a week to find the BEQ hole filled in
and later he filled the Fire Station hole in. He used the same soil he excavated from the
hole to cover the drums. With regards to the 1978 incident, Mr. % witness some of
the excavation of the 1978 site from a distance away and recalls it being by the fence
line. He remembers a crane lifting & front end loader after the excavation and a fire
hose fruck washing the piece of equipment down. He is willing to come to Korea, if

necessary, {O
g. Dr. MB Detachment, PM. As the Commander of the LB
Detachment, 5" PMU in 1981-83, he was asked to verify Hazardous Waste Handling

Practices at Camp Carroll. His primary interest was in continuing activities in Area 41 to
comply with RCRA, but was asked to verify ultimate disposal of wastes dug up in 1979
under the purview of MAJ (R) wJVvhen he found the scope was beyond his unit's
capabilities, he requested assistance from then USAPACEHEA. A team came over and
walked the areas where Lhey were told {he buried items had been removed and an area
where there might still be a small amount buried. .There was no ground coverin Area D
and evidence of recent excavation. Dr. #5 unable to find any records
indicating what happened to the excavated wastes, aithough he was told that DRDO-
Pusan had collected the over packed drums and wastes to ship to CONUS for disposal,
as per Enclosure 7. The lack of records was a violation of RCRA, and he told the Camp
Carroll Commander of this, but he said it was before his time. Area 41 was
contaminated from leaking drums and he was fold that the contents were simiiar to what
had been buried (and most dug up) earlier; which appeared to be mostly chlorinated
solvents, some acids and bases, some POL products, and a small amount of pesticides.
He was not §old of any herbicides, much less Agent Orange or Agent Blue. Dr.

eport is noted as Enclosure 7.

to the 1972-73 incidents, Mr ug both holes bac'gg the Spring of 1972 or 1973, but

h. Current USFK Employee, LB Detachment. When shown current day maps of
Camp Carroll and when visiting Camp Carroll and after getting oriented, he pointed to
an area within Area D known as the Landfarm area as the possible location of the
trench. The length of the trench was about 300 feet long, width about 15 feet wide, and
the depth was about 15-25 feet. The soil that was removed was containerized for
disposal. The drums inside the trench were on pallets and neatly stacked 2 pallets high.
With regards to the excavation of the trench, MAJ (R)— and a crew of 10-12
worked for a number of months to recover the items buried in the trench. USFK
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b
Employee was present when BG Pendleton directed then CPT Eto remove the
items. CPT —n‘ever mentioned any herbicides being found. Samples were taken
and sent to Japan or“i‘ésﬁng. USFK Employee left Daegu for a new assignment at HQ

5th Preventive Medicine Seoul in December 1979, before testini and final disposal was

completed and departed Korea in the Summer of 1980; CPT was still in Daegu.
With regards fo drum markings, he did not see any drums that ha orabnge markings or
bright yeliow bands on the frequent visits to the site to consult with CPT -about
the work. bi

4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. As per Enclosure 6, with supporting interviews and
statements, Mr. Stephen House filed a claim to the Department of Veterans Affairs,
Phoenix Regional Office, making a claim of PTSD due to exposure fo Agent Orange
during a 1978 tour of duty in Korea. The claim of Agent Orange exposure was not
substantiated by the Department of Veterans Affairs. In December 2010, a Service
connection for anxiety disorder, not otherwise specified (previously rated as post
traumatic stress disorder) was granted with an evaluation of 30 percent disability
effective as the date of the original claim, stated as November 2006. The following
excerpts are from the December 2010, report, Enclosure 6.

a. On your initial claim filed in November 2006, you claimed service connection
for post traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) and stated you have PTSD because you were
exposed to Agent Orange in service and are always waiting for cancer or some other

life changing diagnosis fo occur.

b. On October 2009, we received your letter sent to Senator McCain in which you
describe your duties in service and in particular, describe your duties of burying 55
gallon barrels in a ditch while in Korea. You state in your letter that these barrels were
filled with chemicals and that they would burst and splash chemicals on your uniform.
You state in your letter that you discovered that you were burying Agent Orange and
other unidentified chemicals. You further report that you have developed multiple
medical issues over the yoars and that you also suffer from PTSD, which you believe
was caused, in part, by the knowledge that you participated in the cover-up of toxic

chemicals.

b. A letter addressed to your father, Franklin D. House, dated Ma 1978, was
submitted in support of your claim. The letfer was from T, CE
Commanding, and states you had been assigned to Co. . Engineer

Battalion, and briefly described your duties. In addition, you submitted a statement
dated July 8, 2010 in which you provided additional details of your duties while in Korea,

emphasizing the duties surrounding the ditch and the burying of the barrels in the ditch.
(= L

¢. You submitted a letter from #n support of your claim. Mr. '
reports he served with you in Korea and that during the summer of 1978 you we
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&
required to dispose of barrels labeled "Chemical Agent, Type: Orange”. Mr. ‘
)
in support of

reported these barrels were rusted and leaking.
d. A "buddy statement” was received from
your claim. Mr. tates he served with Delta Company, 80 ngineer Battafion

in August of 19 ) tes he put barrels in an excavation site as part of his
duties. Mr, 0es not make any reference fo your duties in sexvice in his
statement. A statement was received from stales he
supervised you in August 1978 and further duty fo initiate the
construction of a trench and that he witnessed numerous fifty galfon drums being
disposed of in this trench. He also notes that many of these drums were leaking and
that he recalls you had come in contact with the contents of the drums, although he
does not make a statement as to what was contained in the barrels.

e. An additional statement was received from Stephen Massey, Colonel, US
Army (Retired), dated March 3, 2008. Colone! Massey reports he was the commander
of D Company, 802nd Engineer Battalion from August 1978 to March 1979. He further
notes being tasked with excavation of a large ditch in the Spring of 1979 and that you
were among the heavy equipment platoon that helped in this excavation. Cofonel
Massey states he does not recall ever being told what was going fo be buried in the

excavation.

f. The VA attempled to find corroborating evidence in support of your claim of
exposure to Agent Qrange in Korea during your mititary service. However, a resporise
received from the VA Central Office regarding exposure fo Agent Orange in Korea
states that VA has recognized the use of herbicides on the Korean DMZ from April 1968
to July 1989. The response further notes your service time was ten years after the time
frame of acknowledgement of Agent Orange use in the DMZ and further reported that
all Agent Orange use in Southeast Asia had been shipped to Johnston Island in the
Pacific and destroyed with incineration by the time you were in service. Additionally, the
response indicates records of Agent Orange use in Korea shows that only Korean
soldiers applied Agent Orange and it was done with a pellet form and not with barrels.

g. Further attempts fo corroborale your statements were made through a request
to the United States Armed Services Center for Unit Records Research (USASCRUR).
The response received from this department states they researched the 1978 unit
history of the 802nd Engineer Battalion and note that it was located at Camp Carrofl,
Waegwan near Taegu. The response noles the history documented a containment
berm for an oil storage area was started on October 24, 1978 and that the project
included a collector basin, water-oil separator and siuice gate. The history did not
document or mention unit members handling Agent Orange or being exposed fo
herbicides. The response conciuded they were unable to document any french being
used for the disposal of barrels of Agent Orange. Additionally, the department noted
herbicides were used in Korea between 1967 and 1969 at the southern boundary of the
DMZ by Republic of Korea Armed Forces as part of counter-infiltration operations. The
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herbicides were applied using hand sprayers and a trailer mounted decontamination
apparatus. No United Sates personnel were known to have been actually involved in the
application of herbicides in that area. The records state that Agent Orange was used in

this area from April to August 1968 only.

5. RECOMMENDATION.

a. Recommend the Helipad area and the Landfarm area as per Enclosure 1 be
evaluated and tested as the two trench site locations in question.

b. Recommend additional interviews on individuals who can assist in the
document recovery and drum disposal identification. identify and interview personnel
(SM/DAC/KN) that worked in the Camp Carroli area that may have knowledge of Agent
Orange shipments into or out of the ROK or knowledge of possible buried chemicals.

c. Recommend additional documentation review, including but not limited to
shipping documentation, receiving documentation, hazardous material documentation,

sforage documentation, disposal documentation. (b 6
6. Point of contact for this report is the undersigned at -@u_s_gmgy_mu_l
and DSN \ b

Encis DONALD E, DEGIDIO, JR.
1. Site Locations Coionel, USA

2. Location and Question Spreadsheet Investigating Officer

3. Location and Question Slides

4_Interview Photos
5
6
7

. Camp Carroll Site Questions
. Department of Veteran Affairs Background Reports and Interviews
. Hazardous Materials Special Study, did 18 Jan 83, Unsigned
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Was Agent Orange Burid

Bottom line up front: Hig
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available through norma
expended within the DI
were destroyed in 1977;
5&T Division working fro
and ground water and so
state Agent Grange was

Mr. Stephen House alleg

4 at Camp Carvolf?

nly unlikely. Documents and interviews indicate that Agenit Orange wag not
rCaUse it was exclusive to the USAF operations in Vietnam and therefore not
supply channels; all supplies brought into the Republic of Korea in 1968 were
¥, remaining stocks were consolidated in only two lecations and those stocks
no current or former Korean National employee of DLA DRMO, CCK, ar MSC-K
1 1978-81 has knowledge of the storage, burial or excavation of Agent Orange;
il samples indicate a lack of all chemical compounds necessary to definitively
tone time buried on Camp Carroll.

2s burial of Agent Orange and other materials at Camp Carrofl in 1878 {encl 1).

While burial of waste magerial on Camp Carrolf is documented {encl 2 and 2), the likelihood that Agent

Orange was buried I3 no

According to Dr.
responsibility fo
the Koresn DMZ in 19568
Administration as the on
originated from the 20"

substantiated.

bk
he US Air Force Logistics Command assumed procurement and shipment

r ai' tactical herbicides sent to Vietnam in 1966 {encl 4}, Agent Urange was used along

(15 May - 15 July] {enci 5}. This fact is acknowledged by the US Veterans
y use of Agent Orange in Korea {encl 6). The shipment of Agent Orange
Drdnance Storage Depot, Saigon, Vietnam, arriving at the Port of inchon on 20

March 1968 (encl 7). It nhoved onward from the Port of Inchon to First ROK Army (FROKA) distribution

site where it was ready f
provided only advisery p

ar use on 10 Aprit 1968, Defolistion was a FROKA mission in which US Forees
ersonnel. in ather words, ROK Army Soldiers spread the Agent Orange on target

areas without US assistagee. Only 7,330 hectares of the plannad 8,090 were treated before herhicide
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the Korean Peninsufa. Th
destruction and disposai
brought into Korea in 19
There was no Agent Qra

Following the 15 April 19

indicating there were no excess stacks to retrograde for storage anywhere on
2 SOP for Vegetation Control states that FROKA would assume responsibility for
of empty Agent Orange barrels. All evidence indicates that Agent Orange

8 was used during a three month period by FROKA soldiers in the DMZ only.

ge left in Korea at the conclusion of this mission.

70 DOD Agent Orange usage ban {encl 4}, the USAF consolidated State-side

stocks in Gulfport, MS, and in 1972 moved Vietnam stocks to Johnston tstand. In 1977 Gulfport stocks

were moved 1o Johnston
This reflects that all Ager
from My, House,

fr 1966 the Armed Force
herbicides available thro
approval and oversight p
other herbicides used or
USDA, the Fish and Wildl
approval for use from th
when a military installati
"certified” personnel wit
in other words, an instal
case that Agent Orange

Island and all stocks were incinerated at sea aboard the M/T Vulcanus (encl 8).
t Orange was relocated to Johnston Island and destroyed prior to the claim

s Pest Control Board {AFPCE) strictly controlied the types of pesticides and

gh the General Services Schedule. Agent Orange was exempt from the

rocess {and was only available through the Defense Supply Agency) but ali
mifitary bases underwent a process that included approval for use by the

fe Service and the Public Health Service. 111967 the AFPCB also had to gain

= Federal Commitiee ors Pest Control {later the EPA). What this means is that
on wanted a pesticide it had to get one approved by the AFPCB—and use

" approved equipment under the supervision of the base civii engineer {encl 4).
ation could not order Agent Orange for local use, adding to the circumstantial
as never stored on Camp Carroll.

o
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Inthe interest of answering the question, the investigative LOO team interviewed more than 150
current and former Camyp Carroll Korean National employees. The vast majority communicated that
they had no knowledge df trenches being dug or materials buried on Camp Carroll. The exceptions
described burying approyimately 100 5-gallon cans near the (present day) land farm on one occasion
{encl 8} and burying C-ragions, trash and drums of indeterminate size near the same focation on another
{encl10}. The Korean National who buried the drums of indeterminate size was adamant that he did

not bury Agent Orange.

A 2008 excavation to exgand the Land Farm uncovered 15 55-gallon drums, approximately 200 5-gallon
cans and miscellaneous gther hazardous materials (encl 11). This proves that materials were buried
near the helipad but the hbsence of Agent Orange sotidifies the current evidence denying its burial,

Encls
1. Stephen House interview, 23 May 11
2. Letter of Apprgcjation 14 Apr 78
terview, 14 Jun 11
isfory of Tactical harbicides, Dec 06

Memo, FAAKORD/CML, 2 Jan 69

DAY Herbicide Information

MACV-LUSA messages, 17 Feb-10 Apr 68
£ '

art I, Sep 78

ielw, undated

ibw, 18 Jun 11

11, , Joint fttee, SGFA, 2 Aug 11




What happened to the &

uried drums and soil reportedly removed from Camp Carroll in 1979-807

Bottom line up front: Thi buried drums and soil were excavated on Camp Carroil in 1879-80 and most

fikely returned to the Un
MAJ(R)

Mo
parficipants S DETSOr

pictures reviewed by Mr
Engineering and Master

The 1982 review of the (]
feet of 188 types of varidg
starting in November 197
the open on site until at

ted States.

s of a plan developed to excavate the materiais from Area [ in which

jpment {encl 1). Possible confirmation of this excavation is
$'he assumed duties as the Camp Carroll Director of Industrial
{encl2).

amp Carroll chemical disposal problem discusses the removal of 6,100 culsc
us materials weighing between 40 and 100 tons from the Area D burial site
'S and ending in January 1980. These extracted contaminants were stored in
2ast August 1980 {enct 3).

bl
According to Mr,_, he ordered 800 chemical drums for repackaging excavated materials/soil

from Area D and Area 41
February 1981, Mr

Guard (stationed in San f
DOT Transportation Sem

during his tour as the MSC-K Transportation Officer from August 1579 to

géid not ship the materials but stated the shipment was fined by the US Coast
rancisco, CA). His knowledge of this incident came from his attendance at a
nar in 1983 in which the US Coast Guard presented a case study of the

shipment originating from Camp Carroll to show how hazardous materials were not to be transporied

{encl 4).

7]
Mr.-giso states th
K S&T Division Care and
chemical disposal proble
and MSC-K which made
Preservation Branch {end

W\
M A - 2
filled with chemicals and
ir[xgthat they apped
in them. Mr,_gjéss
MILVANS 1o Busan (enci
states that his supervisod

S

Mr (R departed Camp Carroll in £

er 198

BetQICinD
(ere! 7).
and Dr.

ecemb

Transportation Division ¢
corroborate the method
Transportation Battalion

6

it the repackaging was carried out under the supervision of Mr. Se-

reservation Branch Chief {encl 5). The 1982 review of the Camp!rol

T supports this statement i that it refers to an MOU between DPDG-Pusan
epackaging and storage the responsibility of the MSC-K S&T Division Care and
{3}

d that he saw ten 20" MILVANS being loaded with 55 gallon drums that were
asphalt. His description of the drums is consistent with those ordered by Mr.
red to be double bagged and double drummed to contain the materials placed
stated the soldiers from the 687 Transportation Battalion transported the
recollection because he

). M (R statements corroborate N—bw

during the wasté repackaging and movement was i r.—ﬁsccessm, M.
b
e 19811 and Dr. gcame the 5" PMU LB
1. When Dr. rived, the excavated material was no longer on site
e window for ifs shipment to the nine months between V. (il departure

! corroborating Mr. (R statement.

69" Transportation Battalion Operations NCO and current USAG Daegu DOL
hief} historical knowledge of aperations in the late 1870s and early 1980s

of moving hazardous material from Camp Carroll to the Port of Busan by 69"
tine-haul {encl 8),




There are no eye witnesges who can positively state the hazardous materials were loaded on a vessel at
the Port of Busan, but hijtorical precedence indicates that this would have b %3 the only avenue
available. The investigatiyve LOO hosted a meeting with Mrme OLA Disposition Services
Pacific Director, in whichhe stated that items soid to Korean Natt raugh DPDO followed a strict
protocol. The items had {o be serviceable, had to be approved for transport between the camp and the
Korean firm's storage pojnt by Korean Custorns Officials and had to be sold in accordance with an
agreement with the Ministry of Commerce and industry which onily authorized Korean vateran
organizations to broker the deals between DPDO and Korean firms {enc! 8}, Due to burizl and later
excavation it is unlikely that any of the material was serviceable; therefore, the unserviceable material
would have been repackgged in DOT approved containers, line hauled to the Port of Pusan by 63"
Transportation Batfafionjpersonnel/equipment, and placed aboard a Merchant Marine or commercial
vessel at Pler 3 or Pier 8 for return to CONUS.

b
When asked, upported this conclusion by stating that hazardous materials were regularly
sent to Osan Alrbase and occasionally sent to Daegu Airbase for shiprent to CONUS but that hazardous
waste was never sent to pither airbase or Camp Market for shipment to CONUS (enc! 10},

Mm‘t ed in his interview that the hazardous waste probably went to Uteh or Nevada
fencl 1). Mr, pthought it went to Dugway Proving Ground {DPG), Utah {encl 43, Fra specific
Environmental ProtEftiod Agency (EPA) information allows that DPG generated hazardous waste but did
not accept it from outside sources. Tooele Army Depot {TEAD], on the other hand, hoth generated ang
accepted hazardous waste (enct 11}, A conversation between a TEAD Environmental Office
Representative who subrnitted data for the 1980 £PA report and the Investigative LOO disallowed the
acceptance of hazardousiwaste from Korea. A follow on conversation with ancther TEAD representative
supported the disallowagce but led the Investigative LOQ to Envire Care, Inc. The CEOQ of Enviro Care had
historical knowledge of Hazardous waste movement from Korea and other DCONUS iocations to the
United States in the carly 1980s. While he could not provide specifics on this particular shipment he did
offer service as an expery witness to provide evidence of the US government’s proactiveness and
diligence in removing hazardous waste from OCONUS installations in the late 1870s and early 1980s.
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